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Mission Statement

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is united in its commitment to offering
excellence in Chinese music. With a contemporary momentum and
a professional spirit, we aim to strive for the peak in music and

~JF

attain the status of a world-class orchestra that is the pride of Hong Kong people.

Vdadl1lS3IHJIdAd (O dS3IANIHO 9NO> SaINOH

FEPLEBFEXCROF N ERREERTBRNTHRERFER
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is financially supported by
The Venue Partner of the Hong Kong Cultural Centre [RAEKEOERIRENICRGEN IR CITRIEEEIRCINIGIBNE NG Ol
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STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIRMAN
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The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra’s Annual Report covers our activities for the period 1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013, and presents
the financial statements, the independent auditor’s report and the annual financial report of subvention activities as at 31 March 2013.
The Report seeks to achieve the highest level of transparency expected of an organization that is accountable to the public and to
the stakeholders.

During the year under review, the Orchestra celebrated its 35th Anniversary Season with special programmes that made the
world sit up and listen, while continuing to serve the local community and music enthusiasts with its regular activities and music
promotion schemes hallmarked by the Orchestra’s innovativeness, high quality performance and earnest drive. True to its acclaim
as ‘a cultural ambassador of Hong Kong', the Orchestra has gone on many overseas tours during the year:

In May 2012, the Orchestra toured Tokyo at the invitation of the Hong Kong Trade Development Council. In mid-October, it
visited the Sichuan Conservatory of Music where it created quite a stir with its wide range of offerings. They included a talk by
Maestro Doming Lam, the ‘Father of Modern Music in Hong Kong’, who made an impressive presence by presenting his sixty
years of experience as a composer; a concert “Masterpieces by Doming Lam”, which was part of the Autumn Sound - Chengdu
Contemporary Music Festival; and a Synergy 24 Drumming Routines Workshop for Teachers. The visit marked an important musical
exchange between Hong Kong and Sichuan. In late November, the Orchestra went to Macao to perform in its Chinese Music
Appreciation Concerts. This was closely followed by a Taiwan tour which covered the cities of Taipei, Hsinchu and Changhua as
part of the activities of Hong Kong Week 2012. Music enthusiasts in Taiwan were thrilled with the two concert series showcasing
the Orchestra’s diversity and versatility in musicianship - Collision and Jewel from Hong Kong, the last of which was the closing
performance of Hong Kong Week 2012.

In early February, 2013, the HKCO Virtuosi ensemble went on a European tour and performed at the Final Concert of the 10th
International Composition Prize in Luxembourg. This was followed by concerts in The Hague and Leiden in Holland, Brussels
in Belgium, Paris in France, Warsaw in Poland and Berlin in Germany, organized by the Hong Kong Economic and Trade Offices
overseas for the purposes of social benefits and cultural exchange. Concurrently, the HKCO Principal Hugin Quartet was invited to
perform at the Esplanade in Singapore and give talks.

To commemorate our 36 years of music-making, of which 11 were under corporate governance, the Orchestra commissioned Mr
Chow Fan Fu, famous music critic, to write a book on the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra. Therefore, this year we are proud to share
with the people of Hong Kong and colleagues in Chinese music a decade of our journey in music in Transforming into a World Class
Orchestra: The Corporatization of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra, published by SUP Publishing Logistics (HK) Limited. As we said
on the first page of the book, “When you, dear reader, pick up this book, the first face you see on the mirror-effect cover would be
yourself. This is our way of telling you that you are a part of the HKCO family. Without your support, we would not have achieved
what we did - thank you!” On behalf of the Orchestra, I would like to thank all who attended our concerts and activities, the Hong
Kong SAR Government, our business partners, sponsors and corporate associates, the media and members of the community at
large for their kind and continuous support over the years.

Through the concerted efforts of all our colleagues - Council members, the Artistic Director, the Executive Director, musicians, and
the administrative staff, the Orchestra has continuously improved its art, corporate governance and administration while working
steadily towards our goal, which is “to forge the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra into a world-class professional orchestra that is the
pride of Hong Kong people”.

Carlye W L Tsui
Chairman
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The season 2012-2013 marked the 35th year of the establishment of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra. For me, it has been a
remarkable journey of growth with the Orchestra - | am honoured to have shared with it over the last dozen years or more and
witnessed its incorporation, new phase of development as well as many of its milestones. As the only full-scale, professional
Chinese orchestra in Hong Kong, we feel it our mission to continue to build it as an “orchestra of the people of Hong Kong”.

During the year under review, the Orchestra had two joint productions with two other performing arts companies of flagship
status in Hong Kong. In early June 2012, we joined hands with the Hong Kong Dance Company in an original, epic dance drama,
Evacuation Order. It was an artistically satisfying experience for the local audience in terms of both music and dance. This was
followed by a music theatre production for all ages, The Eight Immortals’ Adventures Prequel. Co-presented by the Orchestra and the
Hong Kong Repertory Theatre, it featured original music by Hong Kong composer Alfred Wong, and a cast of young children from
Hong Kong, recruited in an open audition. The young actors’ interactive performance with the HKCO musicians on stage created
much fun and laughter for the show.

The orchestral season opened in splendid form with Ode to Water, another multimedia Chinese music theatre conceived and
realised by the local composer, Dr Mui Kwong-chiu. It was a production that turned an original Chinese music composition into
a multimedia theatre which conglomerates the dynamism of videography, dance, poetry, acoustics, Chinese calligraphy and
painting, and stage design, to the excitement and wonderment of the audience. The giant convex screen made its debut at the
Hong Kong Cultural Centre Concert Hall, heralding in a new epoch in music with the most stunning omnidirectional appreciation
of a performance made possible by audio-visual technology.

The year also saw the highly successful cooperative project between the Orchestra and the Luxembourg Society for Contemporary
Music in organizing the 10th International Composition Prize for the year 2013, which culminated in the “International Composition
Prize” Final Competition Concert in Hong Kong. The contestants were required to submit new works for an orchestra consisting
of seven traditional Chinese instruments and seven classical western instruments. The composition was required to consist of 9
sections, each to be inspired by a painting or photograph of a scene or scenery. The resulting work was therefore a new hybrid
form of East-West exchange. There were a total of 82 entries, with composers coming from 33 countries and regions all over
the world, including Argentina, Brazil, Chile, Croatia, Hungary, Ireland, Israel, Mexico, Spain, Sweden, Taiwan and Tajikistan. An
international jury selected the first, second and third prizes, while the audience attending the Final Competition Concert would
pick the ‘Audience Favourite'.

In November 2012, the Orchestra organized another gala event featuring more than one hundred string players from Hong Kong,
Taiwan and mainland China. The Magic of the Bow and the String was held at the Hong Kong Jockey Club Amphitheatre of The Hong
Kong Academy for Performing Arts, with Shen Cheng, professor of the China Conservatory and head of the Middle School affiliated
to the Conservatory, as the concertmaster of the joint orchestra. What is worthy of note is that the string instruments the musicians
used on this occasion were Eco-hugins developed and produced by the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra. The Eco-Hugin Series won
the 4th Ministry of Culture Innovation Award of China in June 2012.

During the year under review, the Orchestra organized a number of concerts dedicated to the younger musicians of the Orchestra,
as platforms to showcase their musical talents. They included Winter Solstice. Farewell to the Sun featuring Chen Yi-Wei and Luk
Kin-bun; Zhang Ying's Solo Recital Il — Plucking at Your Heart’s Strings; two concerts under the HKCO4U series - Guan Duo in Concert
featuring Ren Zhaoliang and Qin Jitao and 3+1 Hugin Quartet featuring Wong Lok-ting, Xu Hui, Mao Qinghua and An Yue, Bravura
Strings — Hugin Quartet featuring Zhou Yi, Zhang Chongxue, Han Jingna and He Wei.

In February 2013, the signature programme of the Orchestra, Music About China appeared again as part of the Hong Kong Arts
Festival. Composers with commissioned works included Zygmunt Krauze of Poland, who wrote Memories of the East by, and Chung
Yiu-kwong of Taiwan, who wrote the Sheng concerto Music for Gourd. In a touring concert in Poland in June 2012, the HKCO String
Quintet once again captured the hearts of the music enthusiasts there with their wonderful sounds. While on the tour, | also gave
a talk on "Between Conducting and Composing — A Contrastive Look at Orchestras East and West", in which | shared my personal
experience with the music colleagues there.

I'would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere gratitude towards our audiences, both local and overseas, supporting
organisations and individuals, partner organisations, and the HKSAR Government for their unfailing support. Also, I would like to
thank the HKCO's Council and the artistic and administrative departments for their dedicated efforts. Together as a team, we enter
another glorious era and embrace the challenges of the future with confidence.

# t

Yan Huichang "’é
Artistic Director
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REVIEW
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In the financial year 2012-2013, the Orchestra continued to be a staple of quality and innovative music for its home base while
radiating to other parts of the world. During the year, the Orchestra held a total of 38 regular concerts which attracted an audience
of 48,072; 117 outreach activities, with a total attendance of 106,926; and 26 overseas touring concerts, which were seen and heard
by 8,879.

An invitation to the local community to share in celebrating the 35th Anniversary of the Orchestra marked the beginning of the
season under review and endorsed our identity as ‘an orchestra of the people of Hong Kong'. In September 2012, the Orchestra
held an exhibition entitled Down Memory Lane with the HKCO - A Retrospective Look at 35 years of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra,
which featured not only memorabilia from its archives and collection, but also items contributed by the public. It was a warm
reminder that the Orchestra has been growing in tandem with the city of Hong Kong.

To inculcate in the young an awareness of their Chinese cultural heritage and as another bid to seek corporate and individual
sponsorship, the Orchestra held A Pulsing Musical Heritage — a fund-raising concert for the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra in
December 2012. The young pupils of Rightmind International Nursery & Kindergarten and the Independent Schools Foundation
Academy participated in the performance. Also performing on the occasion were community leaders Mr Thomas Ho, Mr Anson
Bang, Ms Mei Yeung, Ms Fu Jing, Mr Ricky W K Li, the Hon. Mr Ma Fung-kwok, Dr John Chan Cho-chak and Mrs Iven Kam Ho Suk
Yee, and professional virtuosi Mr Yan Shouping and Ms Zhen Ruifen on the jinghu. The idea of ‘passing of the torch’ was therefore
highlighted. The concert was highly successful, and reaffirmed the power of consolidated efforts. | would like to thank the
donors, Council Members, community leaders, friends and music fans of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra once again for their
participation and support.

In February, 2013, the Orchestra joined hands with the West Kowloon Cultural District Authority to oraganise a free outdoor
Chinese music concert and carnival, Festive Drums for a Roaring New Year, at the West Kowloon Waterfront Promenade. Apart from
the Orchestra’s performance, there were also game stalls with Chinese New Year themes. The activity enlisted the help of 90 plus
volunteers, and in order to highlight the Orchestra as “a Hong Kong people’s Chinese orchestra’, the stalls covered a wide range of
activities, such as Chinese New Year wall decorations written by the ethnic groups of Hong Kong, who wrote auspicious sayings in
English and in their own language; teaching the seniors how to use the computer; a mini-exhibition of Chinese New Year couplets
written by primary school students; appreciation of the art of tea and Chinese tea-tasting; traditional folk craft demonstrations etc..
It was a day of music and fun for all, once again demonstrating the Orchestra’s spirit to share the joys with the community.

During the year, we continued to make music accessible to all sectors of Hong Kong by giving outreach concerts. This year we
made a special effort to hold a popular concert series, Exotic and Vernacular Music of China, in the more remote districts such
as Tuen Mun, Yuen Long etc, and at leisure hours so that citizens coming from different social sectors, of different professions
and with different working hours would be able to enjoy our music. At the same time, our popular concert activities such as the
Chinese Music Express which were held in foyers of venues under the Leisure and Cultural Services Department, the free lunch
time concert City Retreat, and the family-oriented mini-concerts Chinese Music Fun! Fun! Fun! were all enthusiastically received and
popularly acclaimed.

I would like to thank all my colleagues at the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra and the Council for their support and tireless efforts.
I would also like to thank the Hong Kong SAR Government, our project and business partners, donors and sponsors — individual
and corporate — for their assistance and support.

Celina Chin
Executive Director
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The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra has always been a key player in the development of
Chinese music. It is committed to sustaining the legacy and at the same time, promoting
Chinese music culture with a distinct Hong Kong flavour on the international scene.
We take pride in the fact that the HKCO has become a leading Chinese orchestra,
drawing praise from around the world. In the true spirit of ‘empowering Chinese music
in the world’, it delivers richly varied concert programmes, and keeps abreast of the
trends by improving and remodeling instruments. The Eco-Hugin Series, researched
and developed by the HKCO, has recently been presented the Innovation Award by the
Ministry of Culture of China. Its pioneering spirit truly deserves our applause.

Secretary for Home Affairs Tsang Tak-sing

« TR E BB IERIEEFIE

- ZEITHERZTILELFEL
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c IEEEEXALEE
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- TP EEEHEXAEFH LB REE
- IR FTE R

c BILBREATIEET
cRBHT  EBERIEERE
c BUHAEXAERE

e Commission new works of various style and genres

e Multi-faceted themes and multiple forms of performance

* Organise different forms of educational and promotional
activities which engage the public in the joy of music

e Nurture interests in musical culture

e Synchronise with art education policy of the Government

e Planting the cultural roots of Chinese music deeply into
community and school campuses

e Cultivate new audiences

e Strengthen the training of professional expertise

e Study the craft of musical instruments and
initiate creative industry

e Establish a branding for the culture of Chinese music
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Statistics of Performances and Activities

SR RIGHNEETEIES "
Concerts & Activities of Venue Partnership Scheme
£ No. of Sets

158 No. of Performances
EIR A X Size of Audience

HE - INEREAMMEEEE)

Education, Outreach and other Promotion Activities

1228 No. of Performances
EIR A X Size of Audience

VIR EEN
Outbound Cultural Exchange Activities

128 No. of Performances
EIR AKX Size of Audience

TEEIE (418) FREYY
Included 1 set (4 sessions) of commissioned concert

TEEI1E (145) REPIMEEELS  wFBBINE

Included 1 set (1 session) of large outbound promotional concert: Festive Drums for a Roaring New Year

iti bR

Publications

A=Y
Audio / Video Products

F1#ER Cadenzas of Hong Kong (DVD)
J\lii@3% The Eight Immortals’ Adventures (DVD)

38
65
48,072

185
142,678

26
8,879

39
63
44,102

95
119,599

10
14,447
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Past Years' Chart

BRE BN RAEZ

Government Subsidy and Total Expenditure
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* W E@BT HKG Milion_®
50 —
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2001/02 2012/13

—o— IXFFEBH Government Subsidy
B 4837 4 Total Expenditure

HUS BB R AR R AN KR
Government Subsidy and Total
Number of Audience

200,000
180,000
140,000
120,000 /

100,000
80,000 )\-/J
60,000 /

¢, o o —o—°

F#IT HK$ Thousand

40,000

20,000

2001/02 2012/13

—o— IUFEBH Government Subsidy
= ZEEE AR Total Number of Audience

REELEES
General Fund Only

120%

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%

BREBNZR

Government Subsidy Rate

=

2001/02 2012/13

—o— IFEBHZE Government Subsidy Rate
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140

120

100

80

60

40

20

JAHIZR
Number of Performances

2001/02 2012/13

—o— FZEHIE Core Business Programmes
B SN RS HLIKEESEE) Outreach and Venue Partnership Activities
—— SNFIESHESE Outbound Cultural Exchange Activities
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LIST OF REGULAR CONCERTS, VENUE PARTNERSHIP ACTIVITIES,
TOURING ACTIVITIES, OUTREACH ACTIVITIES AND COMMISSION WORKS

Date /Venue Concert/ Activities

MAIN CONCERTS

Conductor/

Artistic Advisor

Artistes / Soloists / Guest Artistes

Commissioned New Works and World Premiere

6-7 April 2012 Kwok Hana-kel MC: Andy Ko (Hong Kong)
Kwai Tsing Theatre Chinese Music Fun! Fun! Fun! (Hon Kogn ) HKCO Children/ Junior Chinese Orchestra and
Auditorium g fong Members of Instrumental Classes
26 April 2012
Tuen Mun Town Hall
Auditorium Exotlc.and Vernacular Music of Chew Hee-chiat* MC: (hgn Slu—tgng (HongKong)
(hina - Popular Concert Xiaoruan: Ge Yang
27 April 2012
Yuen Long Theatre
Arrangement Commissioned by HKCO :
The Dream of the Red Chamber /
Arranged by Chen Gang based on Wang Liping's
The Dream of the Red Chamber Suite
. Chinese Orchestra version arranged by
4-5May 2012 Violin: Yao Jue (Hong Kong) Hui Cheung-wai (Hong Kong)
Hong Kong City Hall The Dream of the Red Chamber Yan Huichang* Cello: Trey Lee (Hong Kong) (World Premiere of Chinese Orchestral Version)
Concert Hall Guest Concertmaster: George Gao (Canada)
Arrangement Commissioned by Musicus Society:
The Dream of the Red Chamber Suite / Arranged and
composed by Tung Chao-Ming (Taiwan) & Trey Lee (Hong
Kong), after Wang Liping's The Dream of the Red Chamber
Suite (World Premiere of Chinese Orchestral Version)
22-23 June 2012 Gaohu: Hsin Hsiao-ling™ AV?/Aeﬁlley (Og Four )(a(lrjltonesKe M“;i( Pigces) /
: O * uHua (Beijing) (Hong Kong Premiere
gy Butterfly Lovers & Yellow River At Erh.u. i Yalng M
Cultural Centre (Hong Kong) Gehu: Tung Hiu-lo The Chrysanthemum Terrace /
Concert Hall Piano: Chloe Pak (Hong Kong) (Chen Xieyang) (Hong Kong) (Hong Kong Premiere)
Suona: GuoYazhi (Hong Kong) o
Vocal: Anthony Wang (Hong Kong) Arrlangemgnt Commissioned by HKCO :
The Bride Sedan: Don't O;J_ejs_tg)n(thi Hesave;(n (WHB July only),
Jinzhong Municipal School of Arts, IR bl
WB—HL?]JUL);?U A Sedan Chair for the Bride - Shanxi (Shanxi) The Four Seasons’) (B July only) /
(ulturgl (engtre The Wonderful Winds of Yan Huichang* Suona: Xia Boyan®, Liu Hai*, Law Hang-leung* Tan Kah-yong (Singapore) .
Guo Yazhill Gaohu: Zhang Yuhui* (World Premiere of the Chinese Orchestral Version)
Concert Hall hu: e .
Erhu: Lu Yunxia®, Xu Hui One Night n Beijing /
Zhonghu: Mao Qinghua* Ngai Kwun-wa*
Jinghu: Ngai Kwun-wa* (World Premiere of the Chinese Orchestral Version)
Pipa: Zhang Ying*
Composer, stage & visual concept:
Mui Kwong Chiu (Hong Kong)
Guan / Suona: Guo Yazhi (Hong Kong)
Painting / Calligraphy / Dongxiao / Recital:
21-22 Tam Po-shek (Hong Kong)
September 2012 ' ) i : gong Commissioned by HKCO:
35th Anniversary Season Opening A Organ: Wong Kin-yu (Hong Kong)
Hong Kong Yan Huichang - . Ode to Water /
Concert - Ode to Water Gugin: Zhou Yi ' ) )
Cultural Centre Theng: Luo ing® Mui Kwong-chiu (Hong Kong) (World Premiere)
Caradst] Dance: Hua Chi-yu (Hong
Kong), Huang Lei (Hong Kong)
Drum: La Salle Primary School
Chinese Drum Team (Hong Kong)
) ) Percussion: Li Biao (Germany),
13-14 October 2012 BT e Foln gy The Philharmonic Percussion Group of Berlin: Arrangement commissioned by HKCO:
proudly presents :
Hong Kong - P Rainer Seegers (Germany), Dance of the Century /
Majestic Drums XVI - Yan Huichang ) }
Cultural Centre Li Bizo & The Philharmonic Simon Rossler (Germany), Kong Su-leong (Malaysia)
Concert Hall : X Daniel Eichholz (Germany), (World Premiere of Chinese Orchestral Version)
Percussion Group of Berlin )
Franz Schindlbeck (Germany)
Percussion: Yim Hok-man*,
Four Gig Heads Percussion Group (Hong Kong),
Refiner Drums (Hong Kong),
26 October 2012 Huang Hsuan-ning (Taiwan), . .
Hong Kong Majestic Drums XVI - Chau Chin-tung (Hong Kong), AEIGEEI O b)./ HKC,O )
) Yan Huichang Py ¥ Forever Young at Heart - A Drumming Tribute /
Cultural Centre Yim Hok-man Wang Dong*, Gao Shan*, Luk Kin-bin* (World Premiere)
Concert Hall Luk Kin-bun*, Kids born in 2003 when

the first HK Drum Festival was launch
Jinghu: Ngai Kwun-wa*
Jingerhu: Lu Yunxia*




Conductor/

. : Artistes / Soloists / Guest Artistes Commissioned New Works and World Premiere
Artistic Advisor

Date /Venue Concert/ Activities

MAIN CONCERTS

Safety Godown Group presents

The 10th Hong Kong Synergy 24 UGt T 1)

27 October 2012 Drum Competition Percussion: Wang Dong*, Ronald Chin*,
Hong Kong ) P ) (Gao Shan*, Chan San*, Luk Kin-bin*,
(Primary School Section ) ;
Cultural Centre . L Four Gig Heads Percussion Group (Hong Kong)
Final Round Competition with )
Concert Hall . Perform: Refiner Drums (Hong Kong)
S S S Lead Percussion: Leung Ching-kit (Hong Kong)
quests artist group) -Leungening 9 fong
Concertmaster, Banhu: Shen Cheng (Beijing)
The China Youth Orchestra of the
3 Novermber 2012 M|dd|e school afﬂhated__tp the
The Hong Kong (hina Conservatory (Beijing),
Academy for The Magic of the Bow and The Beau Chords Philharmonics of Tainan
) y the String Yan Huichang* National University of the Arts (Taiwan),
PRI TS The Ensemble from the Department of
Hong Kong Jockey . :
Club Amphitheatre Chinese Music of the Hong Kong Academy for
P Performing Arts (Hong Kong),
Bowed-strings Section of the HKCO*
Gehu: Tung Hiu-lo*
Commission by the HKCO:
Two Songs: Beyond the Northern Frontier, Gems of Ancient
Chinese Poetry / Mo Fan (Zhe Jiang) (World premiere)
10 Noverber 2012 Bass: Gong Dongjian (Hong Kong) Ariangement Commissioned by HKCO:
Hong Kong Vocal Concert- Chinese Art Songs Yan Huichang® Soprano: Joyce Wong (Hong Kong) Songs for Shi-Jing / Li Cheong (Hong Kong)
Cultural Centre 0ld and New I Choir: Diocesan Schools Choral Society (World premiere for Chinese orchestral version)
Concert Hall (Hong Kong) Three Variations of Yangguan / Mo Fan (Zhe Jiang)
(World premiere for this Chinese orchestral version)
Flowers But Not, Dian-Jiang-Chun / Fu-Deng-Lou /
Chen Ning-chi (Hong Kong)
(World premiere for Chinese orchestral version)
@
&
Arrangement Commissioned by HKCO: )
Reading Chinese Classics Rules for Children, %
MC: Mr Herman Cheng (Hong Kong) Theme from Romance of the Phoenix Chamber / -
Vocal: Rightmind International Nursery & Phoon Yew-tien (Singapore) (Premiere) 2
Kindergarten (Hong Kong), ) . 2
Thomas Ho (Hong Kong), T A Song about Masks in Traditional Opera,
he Independent Schools Foundation Academy, Plum Blosoms f New Tune /
Chloe Shin (Hong Kong) Ngai Kwun-wa* (Premiere)
15 December 2012 : ) ) ) '
Hong Kong APulsing Musical Heritage - Emma Shin (Hong Kong), A Chinese Dream /
Cultural Centre a iund»r_aising con”cert for the Yan Huichang* _ Anson Bang (Hong Kong), _ Ng Cheuk-yin (Hong Kong) (Premiere)
C Hal Music for Love" Scheme Mei Yeung (Hong Kong), Fu Jing (Chongging),
AL 8] Dr John Chan (Hong Kong), Song of Colours of the Spectrum,
Iven Kam Ho Suk-yee (Hong Kong) Catching Butterflies, Jasmine(
Recital: Ma Fung-kwok (Hong Kong) Alfred Wong (Hong Kong) (Premiere)
Erhu:'RickylW KLi (Honlg Kong), Xu Hui* Tales of a Small Town /
Jl.nghu. Yan Shoup»mg (Jlan"gsu) Sim Boon-yew (Singapore) (Premiere)
Jingerhu: Zhen Ruifen (Beijing)
Silence Is Golden, Daybreak/
Kong Su-leong (Malaysia) (Premiere)
18-19 January 2013 A New Year Concert with Gaohu: Huang Danhong (Shenzhen)

Hong Kong City Hall ) SRR Yan Huichang* Erhu/ Yehu: Song Fei (Beijing)
Concert Hall (ARSI Dizi: Wang Ciheng (Beijing)




Conductor/
Artistic Advisor

Artistes / Soloists / Guest Artistes Commissioned New Works and World Premiere

Date /Venue Concert/ Activities

MAIN CONCERTS

1-2 February 2013

R Wang Fujian Pipa: Tang Xiaofeng (Shanghai)
Tsuen Wa_n prn Hall Expressive Strings (Shanghai) Erhu: Xu Huf*
Auditorium
Flowers Blooming on the Paths in the Fields /
Hao Weiya (Hong Kong Premiere)
The Ancient Cadence of Gui Plain /
. - wei* Wang Ning (Hong Kong Premiere)
g oyl DKt Si'lﬁnnga'fvhf(ﬂzm ) -
g fong .y Music About China VIl I Ll Ya toheflang . Commissioned by HKCO:
Concert Hall Guest Principal Suona: Niu Jian-dang (Shannxi) Memories of the Fast /
Zygmunt Krauze (Poland) (World Premiere)
Music for Gourd /
Chung Yiu-kwong (Taiwan) (Hong Kong Premiere)
29-30 March 2013 Kok Hang-kel MC:: Andy Ko (Hong Kong)
Kwai Tsing Theatre Chinese Music Fun! Fun! Fun! 9 HKCO Children/ Junior Chinese Orchestra and

(Hong Kong)

Auditorium Members of Instrumental Classes

ENSEMBLE

Host / Music appreciation: Tam Po-shek*
Zheng: Chui Mei-ting*
Dongxiao: Choo Boon-chong*

8-10June 2012 00
Hong Kong Yehu: Hui Yin*
24 e [ Music for Tranquility of Mind (V1) Yan Huichang Gehu: Tung Hiu-lo

Monochord Zither: Han Jingna*

Sl Dizi: Sun Yongzhi*, Choo boon-chong®, Chan
w Chi-yuk*, Lin Yu-hsien*
. Erhu: Zhang Chongxue*
]
]
3 Gaohu / Erhu: Wong Lok-ting*
= 15-16 June 2012 ) . Erhu: Xu Hui* Commissioned by HKCO :
2 HKCOReqtal Hall  CO4U-3+THugin Quartet— Chew Hee-ciat Zhonghu: Mao Qinghus* CloudWind / Wang Se (Beijing) (World Premiere)

Gehu: An Yue*

17 November 2012
Sheung Wan Civic  In the Vernacular of Chinese Strings Chew Hee-chiat* Hugin: Xu Hui*, Wong Lok-ting*
Centre Lecture Hall
Commissioned by HKCO:
Serying | /
Ho Shan (Hong Kong), Luk Kin-bun* (World Premiere)
(O”C?DT creative / Director: Re-Exit / Ho Shan (Hong Kong) (World Premiere)
Ng King Pan (Hong Kong),
312 Ho Shan (Hong Kong) Gather | / Ng King-pan (Hong Kong) (World Premiere)
December 2012 ) ’ Yan Huichang®, Sheng: C'hen Y|_»we|* M CanDy Can / Chen Yi-wei* (World Premiere)
Hong Kong Winter Solstice. Ng King-pan Percussion: Luk Kin-bun
Farewell to the Sun Ruan/Electronic Guitar : Liu Hsin-lin* Gatherll / Ng King-pan (Hong Kong) (World Premiere)
Cultural Centre (Hong Kong) o P -
Studio Theatre Dizi/Percussion : Lin Yu-hsien i S )
Dagan/Percussion : Law Hang-leung* OINt Z€r0 /10 5han {riong Rong),
Interactive Installation: Ng King-pan (Hong Kong) (World Premiere)
XEX GROUP (Hong Kong) ) ) )
Seryin Il / Ng King-pan (Hong Kong) (World Premiere)
Farewell to the Sun / Ho Shan (Hong Kong),
Ng King-pan (Hong Kong) (World Premiere)
Pipa: Zhang Ying*
23 December 2012 Vi Wa”? [_)ong_*
- ) Bass Gehu: Li Wei
Hong Kong Cultural Zhang Ying's Solo Recital Il - - . -
) o Yan Huichang Sanxian: Zhao Taisheng
Centre Plucking at your heart's strings ) ”
) Erhu: Zhou Yi
Studio Theatre ) M
Gehu: An Yue

Marimba: Luk Kin-bun*




Conductor/

Date /Venue Concert/ Activities . ; Artistes / Soloists / Guest Artistes Commissioned New Works and World Premiere
Artistic Advisor
ENSEMBLE
The Luxemburg Society for Commissioned by HKCO:
11 January 2013 : ) P Calm/
) Contemporary Music - — Soloists of Luxembourg Sinfonietta
Hong Kong Polytechnic | ) Yan Huichang* / Marcel Doming Lam (Hong Kong) (World Premiere)
o The 10th International (Luxembourg),
LU E e ST Composition Prize 2013" WD) Soloists of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra*
Auditorium Sl 9 Rong In the Year of The Dragon /
Final Competition Concert Marcel Wengler (Luxembourg) (World Premiere)
" Arrangement Commissioned by HKCO:
26 January 2013 Gaohu: Zhou Vi NSW Fightof e Bumbleb);_e ;
Sheugn Wan ) ) —— Erhu: Zhang Chongxue* X
- Bravura Strings-Hugin Quartet Yan Huichang A Alfred Wong (Hong Kong) (Premiere)
Civic Centre Zhonghu: Han Jingna et ety
Lecture Hall Gehu: He Wei* ung )
Tan Kah-yong (Singapore) (Premiere)
Wind: Ren Zhaoliang®, Qin Jitao™
Dizi: Lin Yu-hsien*
9 March 2013 HKCO4U - Guan Duo in Concert - Lo Wai-leung* Zheng: Luo Jing

HKCO Recital Hall Ren Zhaoliang & Qin Jitao

Erhu: Han Jingna*
Percussion: Gao Shan*, Chan San*
Guan: Law Hang-leung®, Liu Hai*

16 March 2013
HKCO Recital Hall

A Summer Heat Wave with
Wang Dong & Xia Boyan

Chew Hee-chiat*,
Yim Hok-man*

Suona: Xia Boyan*
Percussion: Wang Dong™

The Son of the Sun /
Zhang Lie (Shanghai) (Hong Kong Premiere)

COLLABORATION

A A Fung Ying Sin Koon Presents

Director / Playwright:
Chow Chui-lun, Mike (Hong Kong)
Theme Song Lyricist:

Shum Wai-chung, Chris (Hong Kong)
Lighting Design: Lau Ming-hang (Hong Kong)
Set and Costume Design:

Mo Ka-man, Moe (Hong Kong)
Multi-media Conceptualization:
Tang Wai-pui, Billy (Hong Kong)
Actress: Mandy Yiu (Hong Kong),
Ng Lok-sen, Rosemary (Hong Kong),
Yuen Wing-yan (Hong Kong),

Commissioned by HKCO:
The Eight Immortals' Adventures Prequel /
Alfred Wong (Hong Kong)

Scene One: A Wellspring in Our Barren Life
Scene Two: Superbeings We Have Come to Rely On
Scene Three: Here Come the Eight Immortals!
Scene Four: The Eight Immortals Crossing the Sea
(Abbreviated Version)

Scene Five: What Makes a Celestial?

Scene Six: Ten Tests for Lu Dongbin
1. Transcending Life and Death

Hong Kong X : e Chan Yu-kiu (Hong Kong), -
Cultural Centre The Eight Immortals Chew Hee-chiat Cheung Sin-tung (Hong Kong), 2. Ab!urlnngeaIth
Adventures Prequel i, 3. Practise Philanthropy
Concert Hall Tsang Ho-ching, Tiffany (Hong Kong), 4 BeKind 1o Others
[y L .
il 9 80ng), 6. To Refrain from Taking What Is Not Yours
Tang Gah-chueh, Leo (Hong Kong) 7. Be Totally Honest
et i o Wfal—leung 8. Believing in and Trusting the Daoist Way
Erhu / God of Death: Xu Hui 9. To Be Fearless
ngr;ga/nvy%mgpﬁ:mmmi' 10. To Accept Death with Peace of Mind
Dz /Ti e?' Lin Yihsien® Scene Seven: Heed the Heart Notes of the Young
Sanxian / Golg Iﬁ ot: Zhao Taisheng* S b ieer
9 ‘ g* Scene Nine: From Mortal to Celestial- Find the Clue in Nature
Suona / Woman: Law Hang-leung
Percussion / Woman: Luk Kin-bun*
1-3 June 2012 Director / Choreographer: Leung Kwok-shing
Hong Kong Evacuation Order (Hong Kong Dance Company Artistic Director)
Cultural Centre (Live accompaniment) (Hong Kong) Co-production by Hong Kong Chinese Orchesetra and
Grand Theatre Playwright: Gerard (C Tsang Hong Kong Dance Company:

9-10June 2012
Yuen Long Theatre
Auditorium

Evacuation Order
(Recorded music version)

(Hong Kong Dance Company Executive
Director) (Hong Kong)
Music Director: Yan Huichang*

Set Designer: Ricky Chan (Hong Kong)
Costumer Designer: Yang Xiaohua
(Guangdong)

Lighting Design: Billy Chan (Hong Kong)
Dance Master / Assistant to Choreographer: Su
Shu (Hong Kong)

Nanyin Vocalist:

Dr. Tong Kin-woon (Hong Kong)

Yehu Accopaniment: To Wing (Hong Kong)
Principal Dancer: Chen Jun (Hong Kong),
Tang Ya (Gui Zhou), Liu Yinghong (Zhe Jiang)
Dancer: Pan Lingjuan (Zhe Jiang),
LiHan (Hu Nian)

Chew Hee-chiat*

Commissioned by Hong Kong Dance Company:
Evacuation Order /

Tang Lok-yin (Hong Kong) (World Premiere)
Scenel-Paying for Rain
Scene2-Seed Germination
Scene3-Forced Conscription
Scene4-Human Plough
Scene5-Evacuation Orded
Scene6-Family Broker
Scene7-Wishing Tree
Scene8-Spring Agriculture
Scene9-Dream Reunion
Scene10-Bandi Remorse
Scene11-Final Conflicy

* Artists of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
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Date /Venue

Concert/ Activities

Conductor/
Artistic Advisor

OuTBOUND CULTURAL EXCHANGE ACTIVITIES

Artistes / Guest Artistes

JAPAN
15May 2012 !
Tokyo Grand Prince Hotel LS Deyelopment G Pipa: Wong Chi-ching*
) Hong Kong Dinner Event
New Takanawa Hall Hiten
POLAND

18 June 2012
Teatr Stary in Lublin

Erhu: Zhang Chongxue*
Yanggin: Yu Mei-lai*

HKCO Quintet Yan Huichang* Pipa: Zhang Ying*
19 June 2012 Zhongruan / Xiaoruan: Cui Can*
The Lutoslawski Hall of the Polish Radio in Warsaw Zheng: Luo Jing*
Conducting and Composing -
.21 .June 2 A comparison between Chinese and Yan Huichang* Speaker: Yan Huichang*
Mazowieckie Centrum Kultury
Western Orchestras

SICHUAN, CHINA

17 October 2012
Sichuan Conservatory of Music Multi-purpose Hall

Synergy 24 Drum Workshop

Yan Huichang*

Speaker: Yim Hok-man*, Wang Dong*

17 October 2012
Sichuan Conservatory of Music Nie Er Concert Hall

3+1 Hugin Quartet Performance and
Demonstration

Yan Huichang*

Gaohu / Erhu:
Wong Lok-ting*
Erhu: Xu Hui*
Zhonghu: Mao Qinghua*
Gehu: An Yue*

18 October 2012
Sichuan Conservatory of Music Multi-purpose Hall

Talk by Doming Lam: Story of 60 years of
Composition

Yan Huichang*

Speaker: Doming Lam (Hong Kong)

18 October 2012
Sichuan Conservatory of Music Concert Hall (1)

Autumn Sound -
Chengdu Contemporary Music Festival
2012 Sichuan-Hong Kong Music Exchange —
Masterpieces by Doming Lam

Yan Huichang* / Xiao
Chao (Sichuan)

Piano: Yang Yang (Sichuan)
Dizi: Yi Jiayi (Sichuan)

MAcAO

20-22 November 2012
Grande Auditorio do Centro Cenural de Macau

Chinese Music Appreciation Concerts in Macau

Chew Hee-chiat*

TAIWAN

) HKCO4U*
23-2[16Ngzerpat?erei2012 Collision Qﬁo%he;;y'? 512 (Hong Kong)
gacy lalp 9 0ng Guest Drummer: Melchior Sarreal (Portuguese)HKCO4U*
2 December 2012 (losing performance of Hong Kong Week 2012 - L B o)

Taipei Zhongshan Hall

"Jewel from Hong Kong"

Yan Huichang*

Violin: Chai Liang (Beijing)
Soprano: Zhang Ningjia (Xian)

3 December 2012
HsinChu Cultural Affairs Bureau Concert Hall

5 December 2012
Yuanlin Performance Hall

Jewel from Hong Kong

Yan Huichang*

Gugin: Zhao Jiazhen (Beijing)
Violin: Chai Liang (Beijing)
Soprano: Zhang Ningjia (Xian)
Jinghu: Ngai Kwun-wa*
Jingerhu: Lu Yunxia*

LUXEMBOURG
1 February 2013 The Luxemburg Society for Yan Huichana® /
Grand Auditorium du Conservatoire de Contemporary Music - Marcel Wengler Soloists of Luxembourg Sinfonietta (Luxembourg),
Musique de la Ville de Luxembourg "The 10th International Composition Prize 2013" (Luxembou?g) Soloists of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra*

Final Competition Concert




Date /Venue

Concert / Activities

Conductor /

Artistic Advisor

OuTBOUND CULTURAL EXCHANGE ACTIVITIES

Artistes / Guest Artistes

NETHERLANDS
4 February 2013 Hong Kong Economic and Trade Offices New Year -
Societeit de Witte, The Hague European Touring Concert S QU
5 February 2013 Hong Kong Economic and Trade Offices New Year .* -
Leiden, The Netherlands University of Leiden European Touring Concert ST A ALty
BELGIUM
6 February 2013 Hong Kong Economic and Trade Offices New Year "
Albert Hall, Brussels European Touring Concert UL nOFESTIE
FRANCE
_7_February 2013 - Hong Kong Economic and _Trade Offices New Year SRR HKCO Ensernble
Pavillion Vendome, Paris European Touring Concert
POLAND
11 February 2013 Hong Kong Economic and Trade Offices New Year -
Children's Memorial Institute Warsaw European Touring Concert Charity Concert Aoty L
11 February ZlOB Hong Kong Economic and Trade Offices New Year Sun Yongzhi* HKCO Ensemble
Patac Prymasowski, Warsaw European Touring Concert
GERMANY
13 February 2013 Hong Kong Economic and Trade Offices New Year ” -
Heinrich Zille Grundschule, Berlin European Touring Concert SURNOILA] Ay
13 February 2013 Hong Kong Economic and Trade Offices New Year "
Haus der Deutschen Bank, Berlin European Touring Concert UL IR
SINGAPORE
Gaohu: Hsin Hsiao-ling*
16 February 2013 Haramony - HKCO Principal Hugin Quartet Erhu: Hsin Hsiao-hung*

Singapore Esplanade Recital Studio

“Huayi — Chinese Festival of Arts”

Chew Hee-chiat*

Zhonghu: Liu Yang*
Gehu: Tung Hiu-lo*

SHENZHEN, CHINA

28 March 2013
Grand Hyatt Shenzhen Grand Ballroom

2013 China Resources Charity Concert

Chew Hee-chiat*

* Artists of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
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No. of No. of Audiences &
Activities Participants

Co-organizers

Date /Venue Concert/ Activities

OUTREACH COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

OuTpbooR FREE CONCERT

17 February 2013

West Kowloon Waterfront Promenade West Kowloon Cultural District Authority

Festive Drums for a Roaring New Year 1 6300

MASTER CLASSES ON CHINESE Music CONDUCTING

14-18 April 2012 The 4th Master Class in Chinese Music Conducting 12 686 Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts

16-19 March 2013 The 5th Master Class in Chinese Music Conducting 1 412 Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts

ScHOOL PERFORMANCES

2012-201 381 B 4F € 2R HNR V& Hi 2 5 fff

20%

23%

31 16220
I Hong Kong 7
[ New Territories 17
28 57% I Kowloon 6
g TALKS & WORKSHOPS
2
§ Post concert workshops for
- 1 April 2012 -31 March 2013 The Arts Experience Scheme for 6 1032 Leisure and Cultural Services Department
2 Senior Secondary Students
[0}
=
1 April 2012-31 March 2013 Meet the HKCO Virtuosi 2 85 Sino United Publishing (Holdings) Limited
2 May -7 December 2012 Music theatre workshop 15 180 Hong Kong Repertory Theater
Meet the artists :
22tz Yan Huichang, Trey Lee, Tung Chao-Ming ! 4
8 May 2012 Train the Trainers Workshop 2 137 English Schools Foundation
22 May 2012 REREE S L 2 280 Hong Kong Housing Society
20 August 2012 NS maTE—EEEE 1 20 ArtPlus
26 August - 21 October 2012 Drum Worskhop 9 260
15 September 2012 Chinese Music Relaxation Workshop 1 100 Central and Western District Council
19 September 2012 BRE A 1 100 Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble
HKCO Education Workshop-Li Biao and
(g0 The Philharmonic Percussion Group of Berlin ! 2
16 December 2012 Visit of students from Macao 1 40 Education and Youth Affairs Bureau of Macao
P g o Hong Kong Christian Service &
= 7 5 =
19 January 2013 FoERATHIEBEES 1 8000 Trellimesye iaglion
Pre concert backstage tour-A New Year Concert
ERIIIED/2YE with Chinese Music Virtuosi ! &
20 February 2013 Meet Hao Weiya-Music about China XVII 1 20 City University of Hong Kong
20 March 2013 Pre-concert talk - Chen Xin Yi 1 30




Date /Venue

Concert/ Activities

OUTREACH COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

COMMUNITY PERFORMANCES/ACTIVITIES

No. of
Activities

No. of Audiences &
Participants

Co-organizers

1 April 2012 -31 March 2013 Asia Society- City Retreat 5 501 Asia Society Hong Kong Centre
1 April 2012 -31 March 2013 (City Retreat - Asia Society Hong Kong Centre 12 24336
16 June 2012 International Museum Day - Heart Notes 1 20000 Hong Kong Musuem of History
Grand Variety Show in Celebration of the 15th The Government of Hong Kong
a0 Anniversary of the Reunification 1 LY Special Administrative Region
3July 2012 Open Rehearsal-The Wonderful Winds of Guo Yazhi 1 29
Concertin Celebration of the 15th )
9July 2012 Anniversary o the Reunification 1 600 Hong Kong Federation of Woman
The Majesty of All Under Heaven - The Eternal A
24 July 2012 e T Ry 1 320 Hong Kong Musuem of History
20 August 2012 citibank 200th Anniversary 1 650
14 September 2012 Business Environment Council Anniversary Dinner 1 300 Business Environment Council
Variety Show for Celebration of the 63th Anniversary Py o LR sl
1 October 2012 ofthe Founding of the People's Republic of China 1 10000 Kong for Celebration of the 64th Anniversary of
¢ P P the Founding of the People’s Republic of China
- . The Hong Kong University of S
7 February 2013 HKCO Principal Hugin Quartet 1 100 ]
24 February 2013 UNESCO HK Peacemakers' Day 1 6500 By R AEB

Hong Kong Association

HONG KONG CULTURAL CENTRE VENUE PARTNERSHIP SCHEME FREE ACTIVITIES

1 April 2012 -31 March 2013

Hong Kong Cultural Centre Main Foyer iR T S 2 L
1 April 2012 -31 March 2013
Hong Kong Cultural Centre AC2 LS i Aty
20- 21 October 2012 Safety Godown presents Hong Kong 4 8000
Hong Kong Cultural Centre Piazza Synergy 24 Drum Competition
26 - 27 November 2012 : )
Hong Kong Cultural Centre Concert Hall gy te oA 9 e
20 December 2012 ) )
Hong Kong CulturalCentre Main Foyer Lunch time concert - City Retreat 1 1000
8 January 2013 '
Hong Kong Cultural Centre AC2 eilnefits ! 4
OTHERS
Post concert Meet the Artists 30 3010
Press Launch Gathering 4 460
35th Anniversary Exhibition 1 14000
VIP Drink Reception 3 550
Friends of HKCO Lunar New Year Gathering 1 34
Total: 85 142,678

o
c
@
=)
@
1]
w
)
@
<.
)
<



SO RTREES .

BBERREERITEAREBHEERRES
B BE BB ZokFBER-

A production team with the best local talents.

A multimedia Chinese spectacular with video images,
music, dance and the Chinese literary arts of poetry,
calligraphy and painting.




“Mud's conception was fuldy of a plece, an
aquatic deprction comparable to Debussy
ond Delaus yet alzo a secudar mudtamedio

crtual celebrating the most versatile
of the five Chinese elements. The
orchestra's artastic dicector Yon Hudchang
summoned the convaction to make the

”
concert an event.
Ken Smith, South China Morning Post

%%%%@T,ﬁ%mﬁﬁagsﬁﬁﬂﬁam, FREERE R R AR

e SR N e Officiating guest - Mrs Carrie Lam Cheng Yuet-ngor

Directed by the Maestro Yan Huichang, audience waved the sheet
of white paper under the ultra-violet fluorescent light to create

the effect of a foaming sea. 31
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Season Launch and ‘Heart Notes

Hong Kong’ Ensemble concert
at Hong Kong Ocean Park

DK KEEE

THEENEY

35th Anniversary Exhibition

WES T ARSEE DIZ{EZ

Converging music talents from Hong Kong, China and Taiwan

The Magic of the Bow and the String

BREEBRPNERRETEE

B F S BB Y h R B A £ S L

EREBMARPETRERSZEE

B HERRNELE

The Academy Chinese Orchestra of the Department of Chinese
usic, Th ng Kong Academy for Performing Arts

 Junior Chinese Orchestra of the
hina Conservatory in Beijing



35 EE%E@% Anniversary Reception

1

BRCHMERZNETBAEZTHLIEL 2013 & B EREYIEE A

i EHEL WA =
S B PE 40 = e ==

[ —friS R e — R sae HEWR

The Making of a Maestro — the Story of International Museum Day Ensemble

Yan Huichang Authored by Oliver Chou, Concert at Hong Kong Museum of History

a seasoned music critic, was published by Heart Notes Hong Kong

Joint Publishing (H.K.)
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ERETAR N Kies

[ 7E [ tt 55 4 54 5] Ay i 28 —
EFEPLEATLaYFE—E+E ]
The Road to the World - The HKCO's

First Ten Years after Inorporatisation
Penned by seasoned music critic Chow Fan Fu

GEIREEREAE MBI RSB AR TAME D
BDEEMOE EEY RGBT L FrHEE B
B89 % 45 | 33
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Heritage and innovation -
Multi-media Chinese music works

= e =~ =

B THEEHEBSMUNARZTLE XF ¢« BEEF
A Musical Voyage of percussion, sheng and interactive installation
Winter Solstice * Farewell to the Sun
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AzhEk HROE

Programmes Lineup with Meticulous Insights

(Bl E - @ o221 (BRue) Br
RRENBREZTG LBF 2 I T e 2 BB
8 o Soip L3k Y5 T B IR &9 BIp AL o T 2D
SR N T BT E LE L SRR Y A
R E G - |

R (53R

YA N SN -t =
BATEMERESR ShEtsE AIEE
Totally different ways to interpret the complex emotions in a
world-famous novel Red Chamber

L el
EEPI  KEFBEAVT KM SR S ERR
K = o &0 = 55
R e =T 5% ER E K
Universal and timeless classics in Chinese Music Captivating notes bouncing off the Chinese strings
Butterfly Lovers - Yellow River Expressive Strings
$51E : BR%![5 Conductor : Chen Xieyang }g#8 : T EH#E Conductor :Wang Fujian

36



ELESEE RRTEES% Spa LTI
Revitalise traditional music Music Spa Music for Tranquility

S

Showcase the outstanding music talent of
HKCO Virtuosi

S\

- e
BELEZ - REBRTHE 2
ZhangYing’s Solo Recital Il —
Plucking at your heart’s strings

BE - ENER

Bravura Strings — Hugin Quartet

———
L—

ZREST cHEFE BRZHMEHE

-
Ea

HKCO4U — BEXEIE — FEIR - BEHS
Guan Duo in Concert — Ren Zhaoliang &
Qin Jitao

37
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Branding Hong Kong as a City with Sprit of perseverance
Hong Kong Drum Festival 10th Anniversary

BE-EEBHEEN 2003 F 7 B 13 HEBBESFDLAERTARER - ERUESH  F8hEEE=T
FMREZEZA - [BE8H] BES  REATIEESEMN (D] ( [BERERFE] ) BEITR - BHNE
BREEFBNACER  HBEEAZEERESBERAHINERIED - EX  £EERRR—EER 347
REVPEIS R —EEEE 1.55 RAVIAE - 3,140 EFFHEAFEURFABENHES R » BIIA (BHt
%ﬁ%ﬂﬁ%ﬁ%)) c EEZRSENEHEEETBTRLEFEKRERRSEBMROD - BAENRIEH - K&

The opening rally of the Ist Hong Kong Drum Festival was held at Victoria Park on 13th July 2003. | can still
remember how, in the sweltering heat under the bright summer sun, more than three thousand zealous participants,
all members of the community, joined the HKCO in giving a spirit-rousing drum performance of The Earth Shall

Move. The thunderous roar of the drums represented a concerted effort to chase away the shadows cast by SARS,
and encouraged the people of Hong Kong to rally round with drive and spirit and tell the world that Hong Kong was
still a ‘world city’. Highlights of the event were the debut of the world’s largest Chinese drum, which has a diameter
of 3.47 metres, and the world’s largest gong, which has a diameter of 1.55 metres. The spirit of Hong Kong soared
as the thunderous sounds came from 3,140 drummers who performed in impressive synergy with the HKCO and
groups. The occasion set a new Guinness World Record of having the largest number of people playing Chinese drum
at the same time. It was such a memorable occasion that many Hong Kong people would, like all of us at the HKCO,
remember for as long as we live...

B 8 Yan Huichang

—F-EHEREHEES /-8

ZEGEREEZNZH FEIFNHLT 24X

The annual cultural event for the community
Safety Godown Group Presents
Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum Competition

e B 2003 FEHAILR - 693 Bt 0,643 [UBEE » FH25F 885 °

o BBE P SHEMERYTFRENE 24 X - HIEFEERAE

® 693 teams with 9,643 participants (age 2.5-88) have participated in the
competition since the first Drum Festival in 2003.

® With new Synergy 24 routine added, drumming enthusiasts of all age
groups to drum up storms.

e
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Audience's favorite World class percussion virtuosi Majestic Drums

[ %39 %53 R F 53 — 7)o % K505 Lag N o |
B (BHR)

BIFR AR B S A M2 RN M B ST R S =
FERBFHAZEESERGITEHRTE XVI

International renowned percussionist Li Biao &
The Philharmonic Percussion Group of Berlin

BOCHK Charitable Foundation proudly presents
Ly

°
Majestic Drums XVI ;
(3 o o .t |

l.,* E 1
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wERERTE XVII

“Master of Chinese Percussion”Yim Hok-man, performed with
local percussion talents Majestic Drums XVII

2003 & [+ ] —@RIHEN NERSHFE . - >
Young drummers who were born during the SARS period in 2003
in a truly heartening performance

39



FTHHEFRRTRAS BREEULHED
BEANLBEERZBSH

REPHIPRERE wHBROHE 2013

Synergizing the society and to showcase the culture of Hong Kong
Invited by the West Kowloon Cultural District Authority to co-organize

Mass outdoor concert Festive Drums with a Roaring New Year 2013

» 8 @& Eﬁ-!;l‘!?" '-]Eﬂ ‘?E'?EHEE!

* B charitable organizations and 98 volunteers with
university students, retired and racial minority

* Drumming Funfair and Chinese Culture fun and
game booths

* Chinese hand-drum distributed to audience to drum
with HKCO

* Shuttle bus service arranged to and from the venue

* 5,300 participants from babies to elderly

HE AR EMMA ':15"‘“& 34T KEH
AFAERERRER

Chief Secretary Carrie Lam hit the 3.47m
giant Peace Drum to open the concert

S
W £

EAVERERHERAA - iR EERRARUMERIIR TS
Committee members of the Vest Kuw]r:icn Culrural District Authority, members
of Yau Tsim Mong District Council and Council members of HKLCO were there to
support the event




1 partiandacly Liked the gigantic stage with the [
gront, deum and that people astened to music while §
they were stttang on the gromd. Tt was an umque

expertence that 1 enjoyed with pleasure.”

Olga Drobiazko (Audience) [ B 368 b eS8 /;E% T @94 8P

SRS QT TIY I VRS LT
[BERIAGEE G50 B RRGe TP RENRIANERT

h B2 A% ] REFR A5G B RREAS
> 7 o
BB H A Ina Ngai Pt e |

g rEEENLE

[ &2 5 Setm & RIE Sy AN OIBD L

51 enAEMETehdBi ke "The spectacular scenery, the unexpectedly high
REE L BT publac  attendance, the delightang atmosphere and

the professtonal performance are ald the greatest
memorable expertence that 1 expertenced n the
svent, and they ace raredy found as whole n any
other events,’

Pollie Kwok
(Student volunteer at City University of Hong Kong)
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An international platform for composers where
east meets west

EBraERERERASArEan 2013 BIRR{EHI XS

Co-organized with Luxembourg Society for Contemporary Music
2013 International Composition Prize

o MEHDWEIH 82 HFm - 2EMFEMZRE 33 EARXRIEEEIER
RE - BIBA] - LRI - BAE - MEX ~ EF - hE - REMBD
B ER - BE - 1B FE B8 QFF - @R - el
A~ BE - EARE - BRED - EEF - &H - R ORE - H
O EIESF - Bt Wil B BERREES -
BENEE R  S2BEFMREUACLETREGYER CERL L
LeERRIE
Composers from 33 countries and cities participated in the
Competition including Argentina, Austria, Belgium, Brazil, Canada, Chile,
China, Croatia, Finland, France, Germany, Great Britain, Greece, Hong
Kong, Hungary, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Japan, Korea, Luxembourg, Malaysia,
Mexico, the Netherlands, Norway, Poland, Singapore, Spain, Sweden,

Switzerland, Taiwan, Tajikistan and the USA.
Composers presenting new works for an orchestra consisting of seven
traditional Chinese instruments and seven classical western instruments

inspired by nine images.

EIP2:F#IE The International Jury
MBS (F8) B8P LEEMREREREE

BE « BE# (ERE)
fEHR - ERERELEBIBERIEE

R o fUBEE (LAH)
FEHR  HEEFAERTHYBABMAE
IRER (FE) FHR LRRAEEHSRTLERAE
BF (FE) FHR - FRELBREMRREE
RE o QEIEY (BE) fFHx  EERILSREER
RKE (F8) BBFERRRIFARBEER
PREFIE (F8) BBABELZAHRE
BER (BRAD) &BhRmEEiEE
BT o BEBH (F8) frl=  EBEHESTLBRRER
Yan Huichang (Hong Kong)
Artistic Director and Principal Conductor of the Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra
Marcel Wengler (Luxembourg)
Composer, Artistic Director and Conductor of the Luxembourg
Sinfonietta
André Laporte (Belgium)
Composer, former Artistic Director of the Radio Philharmonic
Orchestra Brussels
Zhang Haofu (China)
Composer, Professor of the Conservatoire Royal de Musique de
Bruxelles
Guo Wenjing (China)
Composer, Department Head of the Composition Department
of the Central Conservatory of Music
Theo Brandmiiller (Germany)
Composer, Professor of the Hochschule fiir Musik des Saarlandes
Chan Wing-wah (Hong Kong)
Chairman of The Composers & Authors Society of Hong Kong
Joshua Chan (Hong Kong)
Associate Professor of the Department of Music, University of
Hong Kong
Chew Hee-chiat (Malaysia)
Resident Conductor of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
Cord Meijering (The Netherlands)
Composer, Director of the Akademie fiir Tonkunst Darmstadt
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g%ﬁ%’ Competition Final concert

TE . (B8R FEE (a8)

DE . (BRE) RES (RE)

ZEIRTEESEE R/ REBREEFR - (BHHR) T8 FRF (8%)
BRE . GFthE) Bl (58)

Chamepion : The Music of Paintings Chun-wei Lee (Taiwan)

Second : Sonar Image Zhilliang Zhang (China)

Third/Most Popular Piece voted by musicians/Most Popular Piece voted by audience :
Crossover the World Naoko Kachi (Japan)

Fourth : Neuf images de monde flottant Dic-lun Fung (Hong Kong)

S ety .t '_ -l
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= -m-il:

%
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AREEeE Y

Awarded pieces were featured at the Grand
Auditorium of the Conseryatoire de Luxembourg

B ERRAFTEERR BRI ARBRRRA -
Audience that filled the house were thrilled by the modern Chinese music
pieces and described the music as "an eye-opener".
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HBRAIER ROBERSRERNE

HEFBERNEIEFRIIFE R Showcase
EikthE VII

Encourages creativity Commission of new works of various styles and genres
Works hand in hand with Hong Kong Arts Festival to present the annual showcase

Music about China VII

AIEES  —HEETHERNZENAMERE  EY
KLENBRRBEREMEANER ZESEHEA
2,100 E1Em

EBL 6 FHNERED  BENEMRET 254
DRIREFTE -~ BB é.‘,f—;_-. FERAEE - FFEE -

ht  BERE - BEKEHFS  FRE29E

The longstanding commissioning system for new works
has contributed tremendously to the development of
the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra since its inception.
To date, we have more than 2,100 works in our stock
repertoire.

In the past six concerts in this series, 25 composers
from China, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Malaysia, the
Philippines, Switzerland, Luxembourg, Germany and
South Africa had contributed 29 original works to the
Orchestra’s repertoire.

B 7
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BE (RARR) *ARR -REE (SERLEE0AE/ERER)
&; Finzi (FELL) ERNY (BETLEEVAIE BEEE)
hE  wrinEs (FELEIER) M#EDR EFBEE

CB)llhEE) ) T2 (F8EE

i jﬁh . -| I'I' B, ..;

Poland Memories of the East® Zygmunt Krauze

(Commissioned by the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra / World Premiere)
Taiwan Sheng Concerto  Music for Gourd Chung Yiu-kwong

(Commissioned by the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra / Hong Kong Premiere)
China  Dizi Concerto Flowers Blooming on the Paths in the Fields

Hao Weiya (Hong Kong Premiere)

The Ancient Cadence of Gui Plain  Wang Ning (Hong Kong Premiere)

*ERPAEZNFERBEAERNEESEE
44 The commissioned work of the HKCO is sponsored by The Robert H.N. Ho Family Foundation
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Creative cultural industry in Hong Kong

Series of Eco-Huqin was on the honours list of
the Ministry of Cultural Innovative Awards of the
People’s Republic of China

RRBZERIREEAERENZAFESNESTRIED

Ry - ERBBLAIZEIENEY  ENRZBRERLE
SHRARXERAEAINE - WEXBHTERH - FEE

ERERESMEFAVERTE -

The eco-hugins have been created out of the marriage of the
preservation of traditions and innovative ideas. They are the product
of a creative cultural industry in Hong Kong, and the research leading
to their manufacture is closely guided by the ecological trends of our
time. They are representative of our unyielding spirit to innovate in
order to reach the twin goals of environmental protection and artistic
excellence.

fu@;ﬂ/%m@%ﬁ B _ ¥ %ﬁi i ZHf KT E - B
7 % = - ] - ( E g )

5 ’E\ 0~ gsi @%K %‘ “ : - Y:' 5 LF Gaohu, Zhonghu, Erhu, Bass Gehu, Gehu

EBETEETRN RS 3 : ik N = . (From left)

843~ R 0F0) | - i & m

REEBRERNRER | RpsisEmns R emLnss s s o
[RRBZE | ZRFIKE [ FM0E AR R
Secretary of Home Affairs Tsing Tak-sing recommended
and congratulated the Orchestra being awarded the =

Ministry of Cultural Innovative Award of the People’s " . A
Republic of China. . ; 3

.
=~
r! IIL’ -

!

/-
RS2 BRI S EIR R EAZ AU BT 3% ERZRK T LM S EF Marcel
Members of the hugin section participated at the research and Wengler (] EREE RN A [RREA
development of the Eco-hugins Z| #3

President of Luxembourg International
Society of Contemporary Music, Marcel
Wengler, introducing the Eco-hugins to

audience in Luxembourg e
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Promoting Chinese culture with the importance of
our legacy in Chinese music

BEREEREEABEEERACRERE R AEE HERS
Invited the Diocesan Schools Choral Society to sing with internationally renowned

vocalist Gong Dongjian at Chinese Art Songs Old and New

: - =y 17
_l .. : .‘rlr -.'T':ﬂ -~ A dl-"l.l ..
bs L o - i

SBESCHXEE 5% RE  HEEERBEMRETEN
[ EchmEpiE | srasnsse JBEER

Brought together young buds, their parents, community leaders and artists on the same stage,

the symbolic significance of passing on a great musical tradition to the next generation.
A Pulsing Musical Heritage —A Fund-raising concert for the “Music for Love” Scheme

ENRFRRUARBEAHSNED  YEBBRBRARERERATE - BREBEHSHIRE -
Fund raised will be used for developing Chinese music programmes for children and making Chinese music
accessible to children of low income families.



SREM HMEAFES

Educational Extension — Grooming New Talents

HEBEREE FREMBRRBAKELR N CERERFEBEAMER  BERBMTHRAS

Nurturing local talents of performing, conducting and arts administrators

BRIt RAEETREXRBR ERREASESREE

World’s first Academy in Chinese Orchestral Education plays a leading role

P-4 250 515 el %520%
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Enter the community
Outreach Promotional Programmes

‘_i-

EBEEEYE [—AXT  RRENKEEE ] REMFED
Opening Ceremony of The Majesty of All Under Heaven - The Eternal
Realm of China's First Emperor organized by Hong Kong Museum of

History ; |

B S EBEH HKCO NERRE o §2 « # |
Meet the HKCO Virtuosi Series co-organized with
Sino United Publishing (Holdings) Ltd



M ST BB QLB R4 KB IE
Master class hosted by the Philharmonic
Percussion Group of Berlin

SERERS CECELZERFTED) 2 [RHNEHE
SREEPE KA

HKCO is invited to be a strategic partner of Haw Par Music Farm
of "Revitalising Historic Buildings Through Partnership Scheme"
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Cultivate the school campus

||| ”“”_L"“Illl !l!l”llll!]
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Project Echo REIGHEISBMBLEZ FEF AL OETHLEE/RBBITF - SRLEMERES
To be awarded, students participating at the Project Echo are encouraged to join as volunteers at concerts, to attend
concerts and to give performances etc .

Chinese Music Alive

H 4 5 B

BEBYE - TRt R R AES

Instrumental Classes,

“Choose Your Own Chinese Music Instruments”,
“Whiz Kids”
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Overseas students cultural exchange events

WERIEHSEELE DG
Sabah Tshung Tsin Secondary School
Chinese Orchestra visited HKCO

ARBEE KBS
Students of Chinese Cultural Culture
University visited HKCO

BEECFRAMAAEEEFREFEHBLETHSE
[@RES HEHEL ]

Invited by Education and Youth Affairs Bureau of Macao

to present student concerts for the seventh year.

& -

-

Project Echo

BRCLH H4e
h 8B E N g B2k Cultural Day Student Concerts

Backstage tour and concert appreciation

B A AR Ll 3 BB AR b
REp BN T Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra

“Chinese Energizer” Student Concert

e Hh AR Bl e e T
B 305 44 & School Tours NSS Curriculum,

“Other Learning Experiences”
51




AES/MNAMENEE
HKCO Quintet bringing the beauty of Chinese music to Poland
RE®RMTZERRREDRRESSFEETR R AT ERE

Performed at the Teatr Stary (Lubin) and the Lutoslawski Hall of the Polish Radio (Warsaw)

22 B BA Mazowieckie Centrum Kultury £38 [$51EE/EM — hR%E 2 b4 |
Yan Huichang was invited to host a master class “Conducting and Composing —A comparison between
Chinese and Western Orchestras” at the Mazowieckie Centrum Kultury
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EFDRRECB R RITERE

[he sound of the quantet as well as the way | uteslawski Hall of the Polish Radio

vou used the gound and mustcal copabilrties
of each nstrument during the concert was
exemplacy.  The whole concert was great
testimony of the Chinese music culture.”

Jan Bernad, Artistic Director of Lutoslawski Hall BIRAGER SLEEZE R
HKCO Musicians drawn by audience




BEEBRESNEREGTEEMN S E [ ESHEERE

Lunar New Year Concert Tour presented by Hong Kong Economic and
Trade Office in Five European Countries

4.2 ST Societeit de Witte, The Hague, The Netherlands
6.2 LEFIEFMEERE Albert Hall, Brussels, Belgium

72 ZEEHER Pavillon Vendome, Paris, France

11.2 KEEED Palac Prymasowski, Warsaw, Poland

13.2 BB Heinrich Zille Grundschule, Berlin, Germany

13.2 fEEIHEM Haus der Deutschen Bank, Berlin, Germany
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BHEES 228 SEFEHtL2E

HKCO Taiwan Tour

11-15.6.2012
HEERRESIHEER B

Master Class co-organized with National Chinese Orchestra Taiwan

12.11.2012
AZERPEI L AR ERF KA

Yan Huichang hosted a master class at Chinese Cultural University

20.11.2012 BRIV BREDREE
B BEHE SRR & KB Students asking Maestro Yan Huichang for autograph

AEm [ BeG-HEREEEA
Yan Huichang and Celina Chin were
invited to hold a talk at National Taiwan
University

23.11.2012
I ERERmg

Press Conference of concert at Hsinchu

AEERBMERERTH KRR NEEER (FAHR)
Yan Huichang conducted students of Shui-Yuan Primary School to
perform the Yellow River Cappricio



. ; SEEIRSELS
y : r - Concerts

2.12.2012
 EBARETLE
- BdtmARLERIERE
_ Taipei Zhongshan Hall

3.12.2012

L T UL REEEE
HsinChu Cultural Affairs Bureau
Concert Hall

5.12.2012
FHLREWELEE

Yuanlin Performance Hall
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HKCO’s young virtuosi joined with SIU2 made a $HEEALE b L
“Collision” at Hong Kong Week WaELAE  § W A
%1333% - |
| - . e A - > . SR CGEMET)
I
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[0 KfE ] BaIRER

2012 I EESRXHE
ERRBRRNEABEEEZ PNER T
“Caring Ambassador’’ revisited Chengdu

Sichuan-Hong Kong Music Exchange
Organized by Hong Kong Economic and Trade Affairs Office in Chengdu

. EREEHRDERS
[SENES 24 2 | HEDSEIE

Hong Kong Drum Festival Synergy 24 Drum
train the trainers workshop

TEELL

gAEmEEE
TE R ]

- e omaam @B
—_—

fﬂﬁmi g _
'_4“ ‘!‘/H _}__i _
Y o e NS '/

\ | i e
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Jeihioof e St M| F R [RRAE ] MERTE
USROS Gl RS T el Demonstration of Eco-hugin Quartet at

e Al A8 2 Sichuan Conservatory of Music

Meet the Maestro — Doming Lam

Mz 88— R ERE X F BLE

[ MREEEAE R F 4
Autumn Sound -

Chengdu Contemporary

Music Festival 2012
“Masterpieces by Doming Lam”
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EMENIREFHSRIISEER EMEXIEEPRIHE, -
The Series of Eco-Hugqin developed by the Orchestra was on the
honours list of the fourth ‘Ministry of Culture Innovation Awards’ of

the People’s Republic of China.

+XEM.- BEEPEENEEESEEARENSHS &
BREBRESF AN - ESEUEAREREIUSS
SXBRER-

Maestro Yan Huichang was invited to give master classes at

music conservatories in Europe and was the first ever Chinese to

hold master classes in the Conservatoire national supérieur de
musique et de danse de Paris.
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THE CoOuUNCIL
Profile of the Council

At the date of this report, the Council currently consists of ten Members. All Council Members are non-executives and are
independent. Their diverse backgrounds are essential to bring to the Orchestra a wide range of experience and expertise from
various sectors of the local community and balance the interests of all stakeholders. The Council is the highest decision making
body and it meets regularly to review present policies and formulate future decisions.

The Council consists of the following members:

Position Expiry of Term of Office

Dr Carlye W L Tsui
Chai 2013
(Elected on 13 December 2012 as Chairman) arman
Ir Edmund KH Leung
Vice Chai 2014
(Elected on 13 December 2012 as Vice Chairman) e Shaiman
Mr Henry HW Lai ) .
Vice Ch 2014
(Elected on 13 December 2012 as Vice Chairman) ce Shairman
Mr Ricky W K Li
Hon Secretar 2014
(Elected on 13 December 2012 as Hon Secretary) (Appointed by Government) 4
Mr P
' agl Y HYeu Council Member 2014
(Appointed by Government)
MrJack S L Chow Council Member 2013
Mr Samson S W Leung Council Member 2014
66 Mr Alan KL Wong Council Member 2014
Mr Pat.nck P 5 Chiu Council Member 2014
(Appointed by Government)
Ms Veanne W L Wong
C il Memb 2014
(Elected on 13 December 2012) ounciviember

Notes: Prof Chan Wing-wah served as Council Member until 10 August 2013

Role and Responsibilities of Council

The Council is responsible for overall strategy, implementation and delegation of policy; approval of annual and special budgets;
approval of artistic direction; approval of human relations matters; and a review of the Orchestra’s performance. The Council also
monitors the strategic direction, financial status and progress of the Orchestra’s subsidiaries: the Hong Kong Children Chinese
Orchestra Limited, the Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra Limited, the Hong Kong Young Chinese Orchestra Limited, HKCO
Orchestral Academy Limited and HKCO Artistic Research and Development Company Limited. The Council bears the ultimate
responsibility for the management of the Orchestra through close monitoring, strategy formulation, decision-making and provision
of guidance. Day-to-day operation of the Orchestra is delegated to the Artistic Director and Executive Director jointly who are
accountable to Council.
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Committees of the Council

The Council has established four Committees to enhance greater efficiency, each having clearly-defined terms of reference to focus
on specialized spheres of work and report to the Council at regular meetings. Where appropriate, the Committees make decisions
on areas within their own authority to enhance efficient execution of policies and strategies.

( [ [ )
Finance and Marketing Human Resources Nomination
Audit Committee Committee Committee Committee
|
C 1
Artistic Director Executive Director

Meetings and Attendance of the Council

To ensure the Council receives adequate and timely information to oversee the activities of the Orchestra, the Council and
Committee meetings are held regularly on a bi-monthly or half-yearly basis or as required or for any special situation. During the
year under review there were five meetings held and the average attendance rate was 83%. The Artistic Director, Executive Director
and representatives from the Home Affairs Bureau (HAB) attend the Council Meetings.

(0]
~
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Council Financeand Audit  Human Resources Marketing Nomination
Committee Committee Committee Committee
Meeting Convened
(Average Attendance /
Average Number of Council or > 2 > > ]
Committee Member Present) (83%/9) (63% /3) (100% /4) (92% /4) (100% /4)
(1 April 2012 - 31 March 2013)
Dr Carlye W L Tsui *100% (5) 0% (0) N/A N/A *100% (1)
Ir Edmund KH Leung 80% (4) N/A N/A *100% (3) 100% (1)
Mr Henry HW Lai 100% (5) N/A *100% (3) N/A N/A
Mr Ricky W K Li 60% (3) *100% (2) 100% (3) N/A N/A
Prof Chan Wing Wah 80% (4) N/A N/A N/A 100% (1)
Mr Paul Y H Yau 80% (4) N/A 100% (3) N/A N/A
Mr Jack S L Chow 60% (3) 50% (1) N/A N/A 100% (1)
Mr Samson S W Leung 100% (5) 100% (1) #* N/A 100% (3) N/A
Mr Alan KL Wong 80% (4) N/A 100% (3) 100% (3) N/A
Mr Patrick P'S Chiu 80% (4) N/A N/A 67% (2) N/A
Ms Veanne W L Wong” 100% (2) * 100% (1) * 100% (1) * N/A N/A
Ms Chin MW Celina2 100% (5) 100% (2) 100% (3) 100% (3) 100% (1)
68 Prof Yan Huichang Hubert2 4 60% (3) N/A 100% (2) N/A N/A

Frequency of Meetings and Attendance Statistics

¥ Chairman of Council / Committee

Council / Committee Member (serving from 13 December 2012)

# Committee Member (until 13 December 2012)

*  Attendance is calculated against the number of meetings organized during the period of service

A By invitation, non Council Member or Committee Member

A Artistic Director attended respective Committee meetings by invitation according to operational needs

Remuneration of the Council and Senior Administration Staff

80UBUIBA0K) 81RI0dI0D) UO JUBWSIRIS

All non-executive directors of the Council serve the Orchestra on a pro bono publico basis. The remuneration of senior
administration executives is determined by the Council on an open contract term.

Remuneration of top 3-tiers annual salaries is analyzed as follows:

No. of Persons

Above HK$ 1,000,000 1 1
HKS$700,001 to HK$ 1,000,000 3 3
HK$400,001 to HK$700,000 3 1
HK$400,000 or below 6 4
i3 o




Terms of Office

According to the Articles of Association of the Orchestra, the Council consists of no less than six members and no more than
twenty members. At least two-thirds of the Council are elected by Members of the Orchestra and no more than one-third is
appointed by the Government of the HKSAR, the funding body. The term of office of elected Council Members is two years except
under special circumstances and retire at each AGM, with eligibility to be re-elected, to allow for turnover and continuity.

The Council has a nomination process whereby new candidates identified for election to the Council are formally proposed for
consideration at a Council meeting, on the basis of the candidate’s professionalism, willingness to dedicate time and effort to
Council work, commitment to good corporate governance, appreciation and support of the Orchestra and the mission of the
Orchestra, network connections and other potential value to be added to the Orchestra. Donation to the Orchestra is not the sole
consideration for appointment to the Council.

THE COMMITTEES
Finance and Audit Committee

The Finance and Audit Committee monitors the financial performance and reporting, budgetary control, accounting policies
and internal control. The Orchestra presents monthly financial statements to the Committee for its independent review before
endorsement. The Committee met bi-monthly, there were two meetings during the year under review and the average attendance
rate was 63%.

Chairman
Mr Ricky W K Li

Members

Dr Carlye W L Tsui

Mr Jack S L Chow

Mr Samson S W Leung (serving up to 13 December 2012)
Ms Veanne W L Wong (serving from 13 December 2012)
Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

Human Resources Committee

The Committee advises on human resources development policies, manpower planning, staff training and development, staff
appraisal, and remuneration. The Committee met bi-monthly, there were three meetings during the year under review and the
average attendance rate was 100%.

Chairman
Mr Henry HW Lai

Members

Mr Ricky W K Li

Mr Paul Y H Yau

Mr Alan KL Wong

Ms Veanne W L Wong (serving from 13 December 2012)
Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

Marketing Committee

The Committee formulates policies and marketing strategies and monitors marketing, sales and fund-raising. The Committee met
bi-monthly, there were three meetings during the year under review and the average attendance rate was 92%.

Chairman
Ir Edmund KH Leung

Members

Mr Samson Leung

Mr Alan KL Wong

Mr Patrick P S Chiu

Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

)]
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Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee advises on the criteria for selection of Council Members, recommends the best skill-mix scenario for
the Council and reviews potential candidates nominated by Members of the Orchestra. The Committee held meetings as required,
there were one meeting during the year under review and the average attendance rate was 100%.

Chairman
Dr Carlye W L Tsui

Members

Ir Edmund KH Leung

Prof Chan Wing Wah

MrJack S L Chow

Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONS

The Council met regularly for brainstorming ideas in its review of the existing strategies and performances as well as to discuss
the formulation of future strategies. Representatives from the HAB attended all Council meetings as Observers. Various kinds of
communication channels were opened up to all members of the Orchestra. Harmonious working relations were sustained to
ensure that different parties worked together for the best interests of the Orchestra. As a non-profit-distributing organization
providing service to the people of Hong Kong, public relations were also emphasized, by providing up-to-date information on the
activities of the Orchestra in a user-friendly manner.

Regular reports and documents were submitted and published to enhance disclosure on the operation and financial status of the
Orchestra. Such reports and documents include:

~
o

Overseer Report Frequency

g Sponsors and stakeholders Annual report yearly

% HAB Funds Application yearly

é Audited Financial Statements and Report yearly

g Self-evaluation and Assessment Report and a Year-end Report yearly

é Review on Number, Ranking and Remuneration of Staff yearly

% The Council/Committee Annual Financial Budget yearly

é Orchestral Season Programme Plan yearly
Procedure Manuals yearly
Audited Financial Statement yearly
Unaudited Financial Statements monthly
Concert Summary bi-monthly
Guest List of Complimentary Tickets bi-monthly
Publicity Report bi-monthly

The Public and Audience Season Brochure yearly

Posters and Leaflets of Concerts 4 weeks before concert
Friends of HKCO Newsletter monthly
Website continuous update
E-news continuous update




BEERBERB[N

BRIEF BIODATA OF COUNGCIL MEMBERS AND PRINGCIPAL EXECUTIVES

*E Chairman
TRREL KRFML

#7252 F MBE
Dr Carlye W L Tsui BBS MBE JP

BlEE Vice-Chairman

RER KTt
SBS OBE
Ir Edmund K H Leung SBS OBE JP

REZRENASEXREB L, BERABRBERANEL  AAERE
g BAETRMBERAEENEEEREE  HFEMMERERAL
[RREEREFERICR] K [FIREREXER] AN BAE
EESTHAR  ELTRIRERRBULIFNTES  BREAFEL
BAEHEERKE  HFELFEREEZE - A LMEEMEEERA
AEIER - B BFREemE8 MHREZE TEEIKRERE -8
ARERRES  EREHEERKE  EXREMESZEENE &
APREEEEIR REERSESRENGRIEER  PHREEXFE - #
HEFHEER  FAEEEXHEEAMRKEENELIR  BRSEE
HEREEREAES - 1981F [T ARLBTF] F8EF 19926578
BHESRERMAL  1997FEREFHEETE 2003 FEMRIMFE
FEE 2007 FBEREMASBREL [BXXREBL] £-

Doctor in Professional Studies, Middlesex University; BA in Economics, University of
Hong Kong; Fellow: The Hong Kong Institute of Directors, Hong Kong Institution
of Engineers and The British Computer Society; Chartered Information Technology
Professional; holder of "Professional Diploma in Corporate Governance and
Directorship" and "Professional Diploma in SME Directorship"; Chief Executive Officer,
The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Independent Non-Executive Director of listed
and regulated companies; appointed Justice of the Peace; Member, Communications
Authority; Member, Appeal Board (Inland Revenue Ordinance); Deputy Chairman,
Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation Limited. Major past service roles:
Councillor: Wan Chai District, Urban Council; Council Member, Hong Kong Polytechnic
University; Board Member, Ocean Park Corporation; Member: Broadcasting Authority,
Council on AIDS Trust Fund; Founding Chairman: Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra,
British Computer Society (Hong Kong Section); Chairman: Chung Ying Theatre
Company, The Outstanding Young Persons’ Association, Hong Kong Management
Association IT Management Club; International Director and District Governor,
Zonta International; Awardee of Ten Outstanding Young Persons 1981; IT Achiever
of the Year 1992; Member of the Most Excellent Order of the British Empire 1997,
Bronze Bauhinia Star 2003, Middlesex University Ken Goulding Award for the most
outstanding professional Doctorate 2007.

NEHBEARER  UHERBRETRNZESEE BT RMEBGH
gk EEAZEZERAKE -
Chief Officer, Kowloon-Canton Railway Corporation; Chairman, Process Review

Committee of the Financial Reporting Council; Former President, The Hong Kong
Institution of Engineers; Former Council Member, Lingnan University.
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BIEFE Vice-Chairman

8 FE SR 122 A
Mr Henry Lai

5 E Honorary Secretary

FREREE
Mr Ricky W K LI

ERD : A EMEBAE AL EERNERBIOF  BEREAH
FREZAEAEA  BREEA  BEEMLEZTREZEREHARAR
SN BEBREABALEEHELZE EAZMGREZEREZE  FH
ZRAPEBEAGESLEEZEEZE  DAEARBERRE  LEFERE
(2002-2013)  &4BEHEFE  BERBEHREREZEEZEE(2003-2013) :
RERG/RER/RE=—[ERZHERELNZEGEE + LFEHE(E
EZYNER HESEBERAFFNTES  MBEEBIHBEE  BFNE
MEERAREE  MEEINEEHERKES BAPLEERAFE
EEHIE/F(2008-2009) RFAFREIFR - EEREREKBEERAAIBE
EEERE BATRESGREBILAEERN  AAESEGRIER  BAY
BRMEERZEGER  MAI(EB) M ERBEHERBEAEERE &5
HERBRTHAEMEEE  REAERERFRELZEGZEE -

Solicitor, Partner of P. C. Woo & Co. practising in the legal field for more than 30
years; Notary Public; China-Appointed Attesting Officer; Civil Celebrant of Marriages;
Member and Deputy Tribunal Convenor of the Solicitors Disciplinary Tribunal Panel;
Member of the Notaries Public Disciplinary Tribunal Panel; Member of the Consents
Committee of The Law Society of Hong Kong; Member of the Association of China-
Appointed Attesting Officers Limited Disciplinary Tribunal Panel; Director of Ebenezer
School & Home for the Visually Impaired; Supervisor of Lock Tao Secondary School
(2002-2013); Chairman of Lock Tao Secondary School; Member of the Hospital
Governing Committee of Tseung Kwan O Hospital (2003-2013); Member of the
Hospital Governing Committee of Tung Wah Hospital / Tung Wah Eastern Hospital
/ TWGHSs Fung Yiu King Hospital; Chairman of the Appeal Tribunal Panel (Buildings);
Non-Executive Director of Richfield Group Holdings Limited; Member of Hunan
Committee of Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference; Director of the
Hong Kong Hunan Chamber of Commerce Limited; Executive Council Member of the
Hunan Overseas Friendship Association; Past Chairman (2008 — 2009) and current Vice
Chairman of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited; and Honorary Legal Advisor
of the Hong Kong Juvenile Diabetes Association Limited; Honorary Legal Advisor
of Stroke Fund; Deputy Chairman, Fellow Member and Chairman of the Corporate
Governance Committee of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Legal Advisor
of Qi Chuang (Hong Kong) Social Services Network; Member of the Hong Kong
Professionals and Senior Executives Association and Member of the Audit Committee
of Hang Seng Management College.

BESREBREEARAFREHES MHHAE  BEREBRARNTE
EReRRBEEEARARNITES  REFHALRSHNASRELES
ARG EREER  RYERERA R REDRERBR A REILIFNT
B NTHRESEE)ERATNEENABTELXRHEMEEXEZES
BIEEES -

Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer of GDH Limited, Non-executive
Director of Guangdong Investment Limited and Executive Director of Kingway
Brewery Holdings Limited. Fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Also,
holding position as independent Non-executive Director of Shenzhen Investment
Limited and China South City Holdings Limited and Director of Shenzhen City Airport
(Group) Co. Ltd. And, the Vice Chairman of the Financial and Accounting Affairs
Steering Committee of the Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises Association.



I ®E Member

T B&SEE MH
Mr Yau Yat Heem Paul MH

HZE Member
g/ NEmAiE
Mr Jack Chow

HZE Member

RERTE
Mr Samson LEUNG

BEERNARENEL(BLHE)  BERBHERLT(ZNHEE)  —WNNEFEE
BREBERAERKEBHE - GEFEAFZTES  P/IEREK - KEHREHM -
RISHE BB =1TN\F 2EFIZBETRETRELIMBHTE - BEE
BEAREBRBMNZEZAZESEREKE  RBNEAHE ElHE A
BB KAHE - BBHE EARR  SLHFE  KEHBREATRER
LZEE _ ST _FRAMBBEBERED+ —F-EP/NBEHHE c _ZF
NFREBRPERERS NHERLBAEEBAYE - T ——FREFMEHE
BRERTHEAKREREK -BRATHHEEEREHFEFXEZESEF  (RK)
HTIE2MER  SERRABERTRIEE  BEERSEHeRER BEKRKS
IEEAIEEFE  BETLEEESE -

Mr. Yau obtained his B.A. (CUHK) in music education, M.Ed. (HKU) in teacher education and
was awarded the Medal of Honour by the HKSAR Government in 1999. Having served in the
education sector for over 38 years, he had been appointed E.D. Schools Inspector, principal
of primary and secondary schools, part-time lecturer of tertiary institutes and also chairman
and member of different educational committees in universities, government and other
professional associations. His scope of services includes pre-school education, basic education,
teacher education, adult education, gifted education, information technology, music education,
family education as well as examinations and assessments. He has been engaged in training
thousands of school principals and teachers all over China. As the founding principal of Logos
Academy in Hong Kong, he pioneers to combine primary and secondary education in a new
way to be completed within 11 years. He was honoured as one of the 2009 Outstanding
Contributors of Promoting Family Education in China’" and was appointed ‘Honorary Principal’
by the Yunnan Provincial Bureau of Education in 2011. He now serves in the Professional
Committee of Family Education, the Chinese Society of Education as an appointed member,
academic advisor of the ‘Principal Magazine’, guest conductor of the Hong Kong Principals
Choir, advisor of the Hong Kong Treble Choirs' Association, founding chairman of the Hong
Kong Parents Choir as well as a council member of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra.

SRR EEENSREDEFAKIR  RRFFALR
BEMARERGE + REFHFWENRITRAS
ERNGERGE  BANIANELASRERERENX
TREEGIRE  EReC UL NBENMERGNEE
VG RISERERT -

Managing Director, Private Equities, VMS Investment Group; Fellow of Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants; Fellow of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants; Fellow of Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators; Fellow of The
Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries; Council Member and Treasurer of The Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries; Chairman of Professional Conduct Committee of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants; School Supervisor of SKH Yan
Laap Memorial Primary School and SKH Kowloon Bay Kei Lok Primary School; Chairman of
Qi Chuang (Hong Kong) Social Service Network.

g

R LR OTRAAR  REMBANARIHERTSREREL
23 : BA Tower Management Services Limited® % : EFE 228248 RKS
5 AEEFEPR009FEALEZTREZ SR IR  BETXKRBHE
BB gik s EATXARRARTALEREECEMZERZE -
Managing Director, Causeway Corner Limited and Worldwide Executive Limited; Master
of Business Administration in Marketing with Distinction, University of Paisley; Director,
BA Tower Management Services Limited; Fellow, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors;
Deputy Chairman, Organising Committee for 2009 Directors of the Year Awards, Hong
Kong Institute of Directors; Member, CW. Chu College Committee of Overseers, The
Chinese University of Hong Kong; Member, Advisory Committee for the Donation of Mr.
Alex K. Yasumoto, The Chinese University of Hong Kong.
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I3 Member
ERMITE
Mr Alan KL Wong

H =X Member

HIRERELE
Mr Patrick Chiu

EERBHEMBEE L TEXLEEREZEMEATSRERE  BE
FANEXEBERAPBUIFNTES  BEMEBTFENTEZE  FE
BREXHHEERARES  BETHEREEERE -

University of Hong Kong Bachelor Degree in Social Sciences. Held various senior
management positions with Swire Group and Cathay Pacific Airways. Currently
independent Non-Executive Director of Poly Property Group Co., Ltd. Executive
Board Member of Hong Kong Air Cadet Corps, Director of the Board of The Hong
International Film Festival Society Ltd., and Council Member of Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra.

HAEASEBEMIESE  £NEF HREKEL DA 2EEHMNE
EEE  WHEAODNSRERFANIIRES  BRERBSHEBAEF
FEMRASELEM - QUSIEEBET 20 - TERRBESHM  tEE
REHHZLAMET » 5148 Helmuth Rilling * James Levine & Harry
Christophers % - KR AT HESREZRMBEREBRTKE - MM
BREGRBEBRYARBELANELTRRE - b IRABEPLERER
BMBERPDEME - WEGKBIRSIEEA (IFCM) SFEZEE - BRLK
FREDMNRLHEEREAESHE  UH2008FHETALASFAEE
WEHEESEE -

HEIAER [1B# / herrchiu] BXREZLANE  (EFREZEERABMTR
MEBREMRE - WENERWER - SHAERMF - HEYN BT XH
REME A RE - HIERmBERESLLRERE -

Patrick is a choral artist originated in Hong Kong. He has resided in Vienna, participated
in the local professional performances and received tuition from professors at the
Vienna Conservatory. In 2003, he earned a scholarship to study at the University of
Cincinnati College-Conservatory of Music, where he received his Master's degree in
choral conducting. During his stay in Europe and the United States, he has worked
with and studied under world-known maestros like Helmuth Rilling, James Levine and
Harry Christophers, to name a few.

Patrick is currently the artistic director of the Hong Kong Melody Makers and a
member of the renowned a cappella group, the Gay Singers. He teaches the Master's
programme in his alma mater, the music department of the Chinese University of
Hong Kong. Patrick is also a council member of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra and
an examiner of the Arts Development Council.

Being appointed as the Youth Committee member of the International Federation
of Choral Music (IFCM), Patrick frequently attends world choral conferences as a
representative of the Asian region. In 2008, he has been appointed as the organizing
committee member of the World Youth Choir.

Patrick is dedicated to promote choral music in various realms. With his pen name
“herrchiu”, Patrick has composed a number of choral works in various styles. These
works were premiered in numerous places including Austria, Russia, Portugal, USA
and many other countries in Asia. His publisher is Apple Tree Music.



H = Member

=EBBL LT

Ms Veanne Wong
(2012F12 A 13 HERE =)
(Elected on 13 December 2012)

H®E Member

PR K B RN P4t
Prof Chan Wing Wah JP
(201348 10 H E{EHE =)

(Until 10 August 2013)

WREFTEMNERAFTNEFTALE  LEAERMBRAE  REBHA
REFMAEEFRSE  BEAEFEEEE  XERLARBIRBERE
B/ BRMBRABITRABTIHERRL

Managing Director, Chief Operating Officer/Chief Financial Officer of Mizuho Securities
Asia Limited; Fellow of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountant; Member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Executive Master of Business Administration,
Kellogg Business School (Northwestern University)/ Hong Kong University of Science
and Technology.

BARRBEXECERERE  AIENKBEMTLEE  MEXZRE
REBZLE L  BEFMELFERARHE LR BEELEZTELE %
EEENEReRTERERKREE  FEEEES -

Associate Director, HKU SPACE and Head of its Centre for Creative & Performing Arts;
Doctor of Music, University of Toronto; Chairman, The Composers & Authors Society
of HK; Music Director, HK Oratorio Society; Advisor to HK Dance Company, China
Broadcasting Chinese Orchestra, etc.

~
6))

80UBUISAOK) 81BI0dI0)) UO JUBWSIRIS



~
()]

80UBUIBAOK) 81BI0dI0) UO JUBWSIRIS

ERhEEHREFESE
Artistic Director and
Principal Conductor

EEEHR RFIES
Prof YAN Huichang Hubert BBS

19874 - AR EES XA TR —HIEE - 8199746 AR ERT
TEEPLEZLHE  PN2003F10 BB ABRMAEREFRE -
BERIEEILLR - EF - 8 FINERBEESHABEEREE - B0
MIBEA EREERNIINER —BEE - MPRAFRBLIXIEE - BI51E
PR RAZEEE RN BLE  REHTLEZLE  PREERRE
MEZ  ENIRELEZTERPRABTLEEIEE o I TTEBREES
LERIME - SRS - 2001 F9 A EIMINKBUNEE [2001F k8] - &
ERHLRIESIA (REIEREMAEZAL) o BE2000F B EEMTER
HBELZE WEBECEAZMBER [EBETE] FTEZER &k
M ZRSLRERERMIFEZRE - 2004FEEBRTHREITHRRE B
RRFER  RBANEERFESTEERRZ - 200845 - BRKESES
[EFBEER B ERETHNTEZSRR4E (JBIEE) 20094 - &
BEBEEBRMALER T  WESTEZRELERGHBEA  RFE
RATEITLRGEELEIREE 201055 A/ EFES 1 BRI EEE
CBAINCESE (BF8) ) 20129 - BEAEABEEHZE Conservatoire
national supérieur de musique et de danse de Paris;E22 - =B E[ERFE
RETABRREFE RSN (—MBERNLE — BEEFE) R20135F
8 A kR ©

Yan Huichang was conferred the title of National Class One Conductor at the First
Professional Appraisal of China in 1987. He was appointed Music Director of the Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra in June 1997 and was re-titled Artistic Director and Principal
Conductor of the Orchestra in October 2003. As a conductor who has worked with
all professional Chinese orchestras in Beijing, Shanghai, Taiwan, Singapore and Hong
Kong, Yan has won the acclaim of the music circles in China and abroad for his
artistic and conducting talents. In addition to playing an active role on the Chinese
music stage, Yan has also been involved in music of other genres, he has worked
with Philharmonic Orchestra of China, Shenzhen Symphony Orchestra of China,
Russian Philharmonic Orchestra of Moscow, China National Symphony Orchestra,
etc. and he is now the Specially Invited Conductor for Chinese Music by the Zhejiang
Symphony Orchestra of China. Yan won many awards in composition. He was
awarded the ‘Cultural Medallion (Music)’ by the National Arts Council of Singapore
in September 2001. His achievements were simultaneously documented in The
Famous Figures of the Contemporary Art Circles in China. In 2000, he was a member
of Hong Kong Council for Academic Accreditation. Yan has been being a visiting
professor as appointed by several music institutions and an Examiner and Arts Advisor
of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council for Grants. In 2004, he was awarded a
Bronze Bauhinia Star (BBS) by the Chief Executive of the HKSAR in recognition of his
remarkable achievements in Chinese music as well as his efforts in promoting Chinese
music. In 2008, he won the Jurors’ Award for Conducting at the 6th China Gold Record
Awards - Multi Arts Category. In 2009, Yan was awarded an Honourary Fellowship by
HKAPA and was also appointed a Visiting Scholar of HKAPA's School of Music. Yan
became the Board Member of the Chinese Musicians’ Association in 2009. In May
2010, he was presented the Overseas Award for Music at the 51st Literary and Art
Works Awards of the Chinese Writers’ & Artists’ Association of Taiwan. In 2012, he was
the first ever Chinese to hold master classes in the Conservatoire national supérieur de
musique et de danse de Paris. A book on Yan entitled The Making of Maestro — the Story
of Yan Huichang, authored by Dr Oliver Chou, a seasoned music critic, was published
by Joint Publishing (Hong Kong) in August 2013.
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Ms Celina Man-wah CHIN
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Fellow Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Master of Arts in Strategic
Management for Non-Distributing Organization; holder of The Hong Kong
Institute of Directors Diploma in Company Direction and Professional Diploma in
Corporate Governance & Directorship; graduate of Professional Programme in Arts
Administration organized by UCLA and former Urban Services Department; joined
the Cultural Services Section of the former Urban Services Department in 1989 and
since then has worked in offices serving the Hong Kong Repertory Theatre, Festival
of Asian Arts, Chinese Music Festival, Hong Kong International Film Festival, Hong
Kong International Arts Carnival and Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra; appointed the
first Executive Director of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited; rich experience in
aspects of corporate governance, directing of non-profit-distributing organization,
strategic marketing and image building, as well as event and performing arts
business project management. Chin was appointed a member of the Performing
Arts and Tourism Advisory Group of the Consultative Committee on the Core Arts
& Cultural Facilities of the West Kowloon Cultural District (2006-2008); Arts Advisor
(Arts Administration) of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council; Member of the
Music Advisory Committee of the School of Music of The Hong Kong Academy
for Performing Arts; the Arts Promotion Enhancement Project Committee of the
Department of Cultural and Creative Arts of The Hong Kong Institute of Education;
Member of Academic Committee (Creative Industries Management — Arts & Culture),
the HKUSPACE and visiting professor (Arts Administration) or lecturer for several
academies of music.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
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Distribution of Income

Concert and other Income

. Zhe MAMKRA

BB M H A B
General and Supplementary Government
Subsidies

BRNER
Donations and Sponsorships

~
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Distribution of Expenditure
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SHSEEER

Concert Production Costs
mKHERERESE T

Marketing and Fund Raising Expenses
¥E LABBR

Payroll and Related Expenses
MERSEER

Research and Development Expenses
Hh @2 H

Other Operating Expenses
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REPORT OF THE COUNCIL MEMBERS

The council members (the "Council Members") present their report
and the audited financial statements of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (the "Group") for the year
ended 31 March 2013.

Principal activities

With effect from 1 April 2001, the Company took over from Leisure and
Cultural Services Department ("LCSD") of the Government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region ("the Government") the running of
the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra.

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is the only professional Chinese
orchestra in Hong Kong and one of the largest and most renowned of
its type in the world. The Company and the Group present symphonic
music based on traditional folk repertoires and full-scale contemporary
compositions. The principal activities of the Company and of the Group
consist of providing Chinese music programmes of different styles to
blend the diverse artistic expressions and techniques of today with
the traditional culture of China in interpretation of metropolitan life, as
well as rendering promotion, education, research and development
of traditional and modern Chinese music. There were no significant
changes in the nature of the Group's principal activities during the year.

Results

The Group's surplus for the year ended 31 March 2013 and the state
of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are set out in the
financial statements on pages 84 to 116.

Plant and equipment

Details of movements in the plant and equipment of the Company
and the Group during the year are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements.
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Council

The Council Members of the Company during the year and up to date
of this report were:

Tsui Wai Ling, Carlye (elected as Chairman on 13 December 2012)
Lai Hin Wing, Henry (elected as Vice Chairman on 13 December 2012)
Leung Kwong Ho (elected as Vice Chairman on 13 December 2012)
Li Wai Keung (elected as Hon Secretary on 13 December 2012)
Chan Wing Wah (resigned on 10 August 2013)

Chiu Pak Shing

Chow Siu Lui

Leung Sin Wai

Wong Ka Lun

Wong Wai Ling, Veanne (elected on 13 December 2012)

Yau Yat Heem, Paul

In accordance with article 50 of the Company's articles of association,
the Chairman, Vice-Chairmen and Treasurer will retire from their
respective offices and shall be eligible for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

Council Members' interests

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a
party to any arrangement to enable the Company's Council Members
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate.

Council Members' interests in contracts

No Council Members had a significant beneficial interest, either directly
or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business of the
Company to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party
during the year.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE COUNCIL
Carlye W L Tsui

Chairman

Hong Kong

30 August 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the members of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries
(together, the "Group") set out on pages 84 to 116, which comprise
the consolidated and company statements of financial positions as
at 31 March 2013, and the consolidated statement of income and
expenditure, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Council members' responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements

The council members of the Company (the "Council Members") are
responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the Council Members determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to
the entity's preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
Council Members, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
March 2013, and of the Group's surplus and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Report on other matters under the Agreement between the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region and the
Company (the "Agreement")

We report that the Company has complied with, in all material respects,
the requirements as set by the Government to keep proper books
and records and to prepare annual financial report of the activities in
accordance with the books and records, as well as all the accounting
requirements in the Agreement and other relevant documents such as
the Accounting Standards and Accounting Guidelines.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

30 August 2013
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

HZE2013F3A31BILFE
Year ended 31 March 2013

TREe BRESD 2013 TEESE BEES
General Development 2 General Development
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund
A HKS  BEEHKS  BEEHKS  BEEHKS  BME HKS
KA
INCOME
FThe R HEME LKA
Income from concerts and other
performances
ZREWA 3,008,424 - 3008424 2,872,706 - 2,872,706
Box office income
ZAET B WA 1,080,000 - 1,080,000 541,946 - 541,946
Hired engagement income
EINSAL R mEEN WA 1,575,398 - 1,575,398 618,262 - 618,262

Outbound cultural exchange
activities income

S Ko E A JE B UL A 2,579,780 775,750 3,355,530 373,650 684,200 1,057,850
84 Outreach and other activities

income

BT E B 4 58458359 - 58458359 53,143,963 - 53,143,963

Government subsidy

BREE 5 3,692,357 5860 3698217 4,371,022 3,850 4,374,872

Donations and sponsorships
EAIERZ U A
Revenue from training course

E A 6 551,650 347,753 899,403 1,174,930 149210 1,324,140
Other revenue

1,624,984 1,624,984 - 1,922,440 1,922,440

S1UBWTEIS [elouBUIY

70,945,968 2,754,347 73,700,315 63,096,479 2,759,700 65,856,179

X
EXPENDITURE

S 3ERF 7 15,378,169 316,565 15,694,734 12,692,474 231,124 12,923,598
Concert production costs

& MRS 8 43,793,930 1,767,339 45,561,269 41,279,701 1,619,468 42,899,169
Payroll and related expenses

MEHEEREES L 5,184,892 75,042 5259934 4,055,580 11,745 4,067,325
Marketing and fund raising
expenses

Hin @R 9 4,127,489 195,521 4,323,010 4,022,820 60,867 4,083,687
Other operating expenses

68,484,480 2,354,467 70,838,947 62,050,575 1,923,204 63,973,779

Fri8Hi B Btk 10 2,461,488 399,880 2,861,368 1,045,904 836,496 1,882,400
SURPLUS BEFORE TAX

5% 5 52 12 - 1,000 1,000 - - -
Income tax expense

FEMBEG 2,461,488 398,880 2,860,368 1,045,904 836,496 1,882,400

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

EHZE2013F3A31BILFE
Year ended 31 March 2013

TREe ZBRES 2013 ETEES BEES
General Development a8y General Development
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund
AR HKS BB HKS BB HKS  BE HKS B HKS B HKS
FEMEEG 2,461,488 398,880 2,860,368 1,045,904 836,496 1,882,400
SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR
THE YEAR
FEXHEERS 2,461,488 398,880 2,860,368 1,045,904 836,496 1,882,400
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR
THE YEAR
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EFBEPLEE AR AT HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(BIERBREMAF Limited by Guarantee)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
20134 3A31H

31 March 2013
TaEe BEES 2013 LTEEE BEES 2012
General Development AR General Development PAck
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
PEEE HKS  BEE HKS B HKS B HKS BB HKS B HKS

FRBEE

NON CURRENT ASSET

MESE T =04 13 812,633 2,576 815,209 634,728 4,508 639,236

Plant and equipment

RBEE
CURRENT ASSETS

FEURBE 3R 15 194,683 - 194,683 241,119 - 241,119
Accounts receivable

TENFRIE - 11E R EAM 16 2,517,883 42,930 2,560,813 2,103,008 43,470 2,146,478
Prepayments, deposits and

other receivables

HERERIRSIER 17 12,711,115 5902,870 18,613,985 9,205,765 5,667,087 14,872,852
Cash and cash equivalents

MENE ERAE 15,423,681 5,945,800 21,369,481 11,549,892 5,710,557 17,260,449
Total current assets

(0]
()]

REBAEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES

FENBERMETEA 18 9,744,718 352,058 10,096,776 8,154,512 518,627 8,673,139
Creditors and accrued liabilities

FEIRRIE - 1,000 1,000 - - -
Tax payable

mENEERE 9,744,718 353,058 10,097,776 8,154,512 518,627 8,673,139
Total current liabilities

S1UBWTEIS [elouBUIY

RBEEFE 5,678,963 5,592,742 11,271,705  3,395380  5191,930 8,587,310
NET CURRENT ASSETS
BETE 6,491,506 5595318 12,086,914 4,030,108 5,196,438 9,226,546
NET ASSETS
& 6,491,596 5595318 12,086,914 4,030,108  5,196/438 9,226,546
RESERVES

% E¥& Carlye W L Tsui FEAALE Henry HW Lai

E & Chairman Bl ZE & Vice Chairman



EFEPLE AR AT HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(BIERBMRETAF Limited by Guarantee)

FORBEDE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

EHZE2013F3A31BILFE
Year ended 31 March 2013

ERES HRES L

General Fund Development Fund Total

% HKS A HKS PR HKS

201194818 2,984,204 4,359,942 7,344,146
At 1 April 2011

FEEHEMFRR 1,045,904 836,496 1,882,400
Total comprehensive income for the year

201243 A31H K2012F4A1H 4,030,108 5,196,438 9,226,546
At 31 March 2012 and 1 April 2012

FEEHEMSALR 2,461,488 398,880 2,860,368
Total comprehensive income for the year

2013%F3A31H 6,491,596 5,595,318 12,086,914
At 31 March 2013
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EFBEPLEE AR AT HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(BIERBREMAF Limited by Guarantee)

mBRERER
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HZE2013F3A31BILFE
Year ended 31 March 2013

REREZH2HERE
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

FR{STHAT & 8k
Surplus before tax

WAGRE

Adjustments for :

FE U A

Interest income

e

Depreciation
HEMEE KRR 2 EE

Loss on disposal of items of plant and equipment

Decrease in accounts receivable

BNRIA ~ e RE A RUERR(E )R D

(Increase)/decrease in prepayments, deposits and other receivables

FET BR SR S FE ST 2 R 38 0
Increase in creditors and accrued liabilities
KRBTSR S MEN TR

Net cash flows from operating activities

RETBHRENE
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

2 FE

Interest received

He2s KRR BRI

Purchases of items of plant and equipment
HE#EE MR B RIA

Proceeds from disposal of items of plant and equipment
KERSAAL S NEFE

Net cash flows used in investing activities

B RERBRLEEENFH
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

REEMBBEMNRERERREIAR

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

REEERANRERERREIRE
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

BERERAALBABRIN
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

e RIRTTHAER

Cash and bank balances

B AR R B8 BN B =8 A 2 SEAE BER

Non-pledged time deposits with original maturity of less than three months when acquired

RekERREAR

Cash and cash equivalents

2,861,368 1,882,400
(145601)  ( 141,554)
464,441 494,827
7,238 4,327
3,187,446 2,240,000
46,436 453,855
(414,335) 902,851
1,423,637 1,748,334
4,243,184 5,345,040
145,601 141,554

( 648,752)  ( 225742)
1,100 -

( 502,051) (1 84,188)
3,741,133 5,260,852
14,872,852 9,612,000
18,613,985 14,872,852
14,598,213 5,854,696
4,015,772 9,018,156
18,613,985 14,872,852




EBFEREEEHGE /AT HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED

(BIERBMRETAF Limited by Guarantee)
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

201343 A31H
31 March 2013

FRBEE
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
W28 R R

Plant and equipment
NG e
Interests in subsidiaries
FRBEELE

Total non-current assets

RBEE
CURRENT ASSETS

JEUBR K

Accounts receivable
TENFRIE ~ e REAM
R R

Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

HekFRREER
Cash and cash equivalents
mRBEERE

Total current assets

REBEE
CURRENT LIABILITY

e BRARAERTE A

Creditors and accrued liabilities

REBEEFE
NET CURRENT ASSETS

BEFE
NET ASSETS

e
RESERVES

TREE
General

Fund
U K

ERES
Development

Fund
M HKS

2013
e
Total
PR HKS

TREE
General

Fund
RS HKS

ERES
Development
Fund

7B HKS

2012
e
Total
P HKS

812,633 - 812,633 634,728 - 634,728

8 (35,716) (35,708) 14,196 7,369 21,565

812,641 (35,716) 776,925 648,924 7,369 656,293
194,683 - 194,683 241,119 - 241,119
2,517,883 42930 2,560,813 2,103,008 43470  2,146/478
12,744,335 5,866,560 18,610,895 9,205,757 5661006 14,866,763
15,456,901 5909490 21,366,391 11,549,884 5704476 17,254,360
9,744,718 332946 10077664 8154512 505,903 8660415
5712183 5576544 11,288,727 3395372 5,198,573 8,593,945
6,524,824 5540,828 12065652 4,044,296 5205942 9,250,238
6,524,824 5540828 12,065652 4,044,296 5205942 9,250,238

% E¥& Carlye W L Tsui

F /& Chairman

FBFEE Henry HW Lai
BlE & Vice Chairman
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

201343 A31H
31 March 2013

2.1

2.2
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2.2

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in Hong Kong on 7 February
2001 with limited liability by guarantee. The liability of the
members is limited to HK$ 100 per Member.

The registered office of the Company is located at 7/F,
Sheung Wan Municipal Services Building, 345 Queen's Road
Central, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in providing
Chinese music programmes of different styles to blend the
diverse artistic expressions and techniques of today with the
traditional culture of China in interpretation of metropolitan
life, as well as rendering promotion, education, research and
development of traditional and modern Chinese music.

Pursuant to the government's approval on 14 August
2002, a Development Fund was set up for the funding of
non-subvented activities which fall outside the ambit of
government subvention and will be used for organising
events and activities to further promote Chinese music.
The General Fund accounts for all government subvented
activities and the Development Fund accounts for all non-
subvented activities.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs") and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention and are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is also the Company's functional currency.
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2.3

2.4

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following revised HKFRSs, which
are applicable to its operations, for the first time for the
current year's financial statements.

HKFRS 1
Amendments

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-
time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards
— Severe Hyperinflation and
Removal of Fixed Dates for First-
time Adopters

HKFRS 7 Amendments Amendments HKFRS 7

Financial Instruments:
Disclosures — Transfers of
Financial Assets

HKAS 12 Amendments Amendments HKAS 12 Income

Taxes — Deferred Tax: Recovery
of Underlying Assets

The adoption of the revised HKFRSs has had no significant
financial impact on these financial statements.

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the new and revised HKFRSs, that
have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial
statements. The Group is in the process of making an
assessment of the impact of these new and revised HKFRSs
upon their initial application, but is not yet in a position to
state whether these new and revised HKFRSs would have a
significant impact on the Group's results of operations and
financial position.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the
year ended 31 March 2013. The results of subsidiaries
are consolidated from their dates of acquisition under
Development Fund, being the date on which the Group
obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the
date that such control ceases. All income, expenses and
unrealised gains and losses resulting from intercompany
transactions and intercompany balances within the Group
are eliminated on consolidation in full.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a
loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(i) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and
(iii) the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity;
and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received,
(i) the fair value of any investment retained and (iii) any
resulting surplus or deficit in the statement of income and
expenditure. The Group's share of components previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to the statement of income and expenditure or reserves, as
appropriate.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity in which the Company, directly
or indirectly, controls more than half of its voting power
or issued share capital or controls the composition of its
Council; or over which the Company has a contractual right
to exercise a dominant influence with respect to that entity’s
financial and operating policies.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
statement of income and expenditure to the extent of
dividends received or receivable. The Company’s interests in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@) the partyis a person or a close member of that person's
family and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of a parent of the Group;
or

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the
same group;

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entity);

(i) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the
same third party;

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity;

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a); and

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting date
whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If such an indication exists, the Group makes an estimate of
the asset's recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the assets. Where an asset does
not generate cash inflows largely independent of those
from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined
for the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e, a cash-generating unit).

An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of income
and expenditure whenever the carrying amount of an asset,
or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. The impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a favourable change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of the
impairment loss is limited to the asset's carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. The reversal of the impairment loss
is credited to the statement of income and expenditure in
the year in which it arises.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be
reliably measured, on the following bases:

(a) contributions from sponsors and donations, on a cash
receipt basis or in the period as specified by the donor;

(b) performance fee, income from concerts and other
programmes, on an accrual basis;

(0) training course income, on an accrual basis;
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognitionl (continued )

(d) from the sale of souvenirs, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

o
o

interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest rate method by applying the rate that discounts
the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life
of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of
the financial asset; and

() membership fees, on a cash receipt basis.

Provision

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal
or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the end of
the reporting period of the future expenditures expected to
be required to settle the obligation.

Plant and equipment

Items of plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.
The cost of an item of plant and equipment comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for
its intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the statement of
income and expenditure in the period in which it is incurred.
In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied,
the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in the
carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where
significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be
replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as
individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates
them accordingly.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write
off the cost of each item of plant and equipment to its
residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal
annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Computer equipment 33%3%
Musical instruments 25%
Furniture and equipment 33%3%

Where parts of an item of plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at
each financial year end.

An item of plant and equipment and any significant part
initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the statement of income and expenditure in
the year the asset is derecognised is the difference between
the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
relevant asset.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals
payable under operating leases net of any incentives received
from the lessor are charged to the statement of income and
expenditure on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the
functional currency of the Company using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Exchange
differences arising from the settlement of such transactions
and from the retranslation at the year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits
held at call with banks, and other short term highly liquid
investments with original maturity of three months or less
when acquired, less bank overdrafts.

Financial instruments

The Company classifies its financial instruments into the
following categories at inception, depending on the
purpose for which the assets were acquired or the liabilities
were incurred. Purchases and sales of the financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the
Company commits to purchase or sell the assets.

(@) Financial assets

The Group's financial assets include accounts receivable,
deposits and other receivables and cash and cash
equivalents, and are classified and accounted for as
loans and receivables. Financial assets are recognised
on the trade date.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables
are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method, less impairment allowances.

The Group recognises losses for impaired loans
promptly where there is objective evidence that
impairment of a loan or a portfolio of loans has
occurred. Impairment allowances are assessed
either individually for individually significant loans or
collectively for loan portfolios with similar credit risk
characteristics including those individually assessed
balances for which no impairment provision is made on
an individual basis.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a
write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to
the statement of income and expenditure.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

(b) Financial liabilities
The Group's financial liabilities include creditors and
accrued liabilities. Financial liabilities are initially
recognised at the fair value of the consideration
received less directly attributable transaction costs. After
initial recognition, they are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets have expired; or where the Group
has transferred its contractual rights to receive the cash flows
of the financial assets and has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership; or where control is not
retained. Financial liabilities are derecognised when they
are extinguished, i.e, when the obligation is discharged or
cancelled, or expires.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is
recognised either in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior
periods are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,
taking into consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided using liability method, on temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
for financial reporting purposes. Tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period are
used to determine the deferred tax.

Deferred tax liabilities are provided in full while deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income
on a systematic basis over the periods that the costs, which it

is intended to compensate, are expensed.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under
their employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under
certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as
at the end of the reporting period is permitted to be carried
forward and utilised by the respective employees in the
following year. An accrual is made at the end of the reporting
period for the expected future cost of such paid leave earned
during the year by the employees and carried forward.

Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the "MPF
Scheme") under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for all of its employees. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees' basic salaries and
are charged to the statement of income and expenditure as
they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group's employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Development Fund
Development Fund was established for the funding of
non-subvented activities, which fall outside the ambit of
government subvention. Development Fund raised funds
from public by soliciting donations and organising Chinese
music related events.
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5 B RE B DONATIONS AND SPONSORSHIPS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

Key sources of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements
in applying the Group's accounting policies which have
a significant effect on the financial statements are set out
below.

Impairment of assets

The Group determines whether an asset is impaired at least
on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value
in use of the asset. Estimating the value in use requires the
Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows
from the asset and also to choose a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.

GOVERNMENT SUBSIDY

The Group's Government subsidy represents subsidy of
HK$58,458,359 (2012: HK$53,143,963) from the Government
for providing Chinese musical programmes of different styles.
There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies relating
to these grants.

A7)} & & Company and Group
TREe ZBRES 2013 TREe BRES 2012
General Fund Development #8280 General Fund Development g
Fund Total Fund Total
B HKS  BMHKS  BMEHKS B HKS P HKS
T Se B R e 3,581,550 - 3,581,550 4,076,610 - 4,076,610
Donations and sponsorships
for designated concerts
Hilg R M EB) 110,807 5,860 116,667 294,412 3,850 298,262
Other donations and sponsorships
3,692,357 5,860 3,698,217 4,371,022 3,850 4,374,872
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6. Hftillf A OTHER REVENUE

£ & Group

TEEe BEES PIE LTEEe BEES 2012
General Fund Development 4820 General Fund Development g
Fund Total Fund Total
B HKS  BMEHKS  BMEHKS GBS HKS  BMEHKS B HKS
(AP LERELe | @8 31,875 - 31,875 40,577 - 40,577
Membership fees from "Friends of
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra"
SRATH A U A 102,683 429018 145,601 94,368 47,186 141,554
Bank interest income
BELSmA 133,070 - 133,070 119,845 4,584 124,429
Sales of souvenirs
HEAA () 284,022 304,835 588,857 920,140 97,440 1,017,580
Other income (Note)
551,650 347,753 899,403 1,174,930 149,210 1,324,140

7~ @] Company

TEaEe BRES 2013 TEEE BEES 2012
General Fund Development 4a8r  General Fund Development A
Fund Total Fund Total
T HKS FEHE HKS FEEE HKS T HKS FEHE HKS FEEE HKS
[EaPaE2Lre | 2F 31,875 - 31,875 40,577 - 40577
Membership fees from "Friends of
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra"
RITHEWA 102,683 42,918 145,601 94,368 47,186 141,554
Bank interest income
EELmBRA 133,070 - 133,070 119,845 4,584 124,429
Sales of souvenirs
Hal A (5F) 303,062 32,835 335,897 934,328 9,040 943,368
Other income (Note)
570,690 75,753 646,443 1,189,118 60,810 1,249,928

i ERABUTE N 2 RENRSUCEBRE( [RERXEEBE | )Gk EIMENz DEEITRABRE
a8l - FREEREAERNEERIERS1,333 (2012 : j8%64,833) -

Note: Included in the balance is a total monthly grant of HK$81,333 (2012: HK$64,833) for the year from Leisure and Cultural
Services Department ("LCSD") of the Government under trainee programme of Venue Partnership Scheme.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

201343 A31H
31 March 2013

7. S8 2 5 {EEHH CONCERT PRODUCTION COSTS
A7)} % E Company and Group

TEEe EHRES 2013 ETEEE EHEES
General Fund Development 4827 General Fund Development
Fund otal Fund
BEHKS B B S B HKS B HKS
BEIEE BEHREE N 3,680,162 28,782 3,708,944 4,438,005 - 4,438,005
BERZHME
Honorariums to guest

conductors, artists and soloists

E ey k== 1,005,135 60,850 1,065,985 403,173 57,500 460,673
Transportation of musical
instruments

ARBE ROE B 1,728,200 7,850 1,736,050 1,793,120 8,065 1,801,185
Venue rental for rehearsals and
performances

-
(@)
N

LN ERE 887,103 1,080 888,183 535,561 - 535,561
Music scores, tapes and records

Other production costs

I

§ M Rk ZMm 162,000 - 162,000 152,000 - 152,000
% Rent and rates

g HEEER 7,915,569 218,003 8,133,572 5370615 165,559 5,536,174
w

15,378,169 316,565 15,694,734 12,692,474 231,124 12,923,598

8. 78 MBI X PAYROLL AND RELATED EXPENSES

£ & Group
LTREE BRES 2013 TREe BRES
General Fund Development #4225  General Fund Development
Fund Total Fund
B HKS B EE HKS B EE HKS B B EE HKS B EE HKS
Afy
Artistic
?:I?ﬂes 28,669,724 854,800 29,524,524 27,382,808 990,555 28,373,363
=5
Al ) 4,719,359 4538 4,723,897 4,450,838 5473 4,456,311
Benefits
170
Administration
%M. 7,682,738 836,833 8,519,571 7,342,632 594,568 7,937,200
Salaries
2 Al
Al ) 850,028 38,980 889,008 360,274 28,872 389,146
Benefits
= s
8 LA 1,872,081 32,188 1,904,269 1,743,149 - 1,743,149
Staff welfare
43,793,930 1,767,339 45,561,269 41,279,701 1,619,468 42,899,169
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

201343 A31H
31 March 2013

8. ¥ B R#MAEZ (4 ) PAYROLL AND RELATED EXPENSES (continued)

A a] Company

LTHRES EREAS 2013 ELT@EEE BEES 2012
General Fund Development #8227  General Fund Development P
Fund Total Fund Total
B HKS B HKS B HKS P HKS 7B HKS B HKS
iy
Artistic
?a?l?lﬂies 28,669,724 854,800 29,524,524 27,382,808 990,555 28,373,363
E
18 ¥ . 4,719,359 4,538 4,723,897 4,450,838 5473 4,456,311
Benefits
1T
Administration
=g
/ . 7,682,738 779415 8,462,153 7,342,632 558,891 7,901,523
Salaries
=
Al 850,028 37,885 887,913 360,274 27,088 387,362 103
Benefits
= s R
S TAzF 1,872,081 32,188 1,904,269 1,743,149 - 1,743,149
Staff welfare
43,793,930 1,708,826 45,502,756 41,279,701 1,582,007 42,861,708

S1uBWSIEIS [eloUBUIY

9. Hith & BRI OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

£ & Group
LTBEES BERES 2013 LTBEES BRES 2012

General Fund Development #8280 General Fund Development kg

Fund Total Fund Total

B HKS  BMHKS  BMEHKS  BEEHKS B HKS BN HKS

WAEHE K= 1,606,400 - 1,606,400 1,599,600 - 1,599,600
Rent and rates for office

E 462,509 1,932 464,441 493,539 - 493,539
Depreciation

Rl » X AREE 219,809 706 220,515 176,570 424 176,994
Printing, stationery and postage

HER#EE 164,778 - 164,778 157,247 - 157,247
Renovation and repairs

B EFERAL 1,468,255 149,709 1,617,964 1,473,655 60,443 1,534,098
Other office expenses

Hnh X 205,738 43,174 248,912 122,209 - 122,209
Miscellaneous expenses

4,127,489 195,521 4,323,010 4,022,820 60,867 4,083,687
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201343 A31H
31 March 2013

9. HEMi&iERIZ (&) OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES (continued)

A~ a] Company
TEEe ERES 2013 ELmEe EHEESR

General Fund Development #8225  General Fund Development
Fund Total Fund
AEE HKS  BEEHKS  BESHKS  BESHKS B HKS

WANEHRES K= 1,606,400 - 1,606,400 1,599,600 - 1,599,600
Rent and rates for office

E 462,509 - 462,509 493,539 - 493,539
Depreciation

Rl X AREE 219,809 706 220,515 176,570 424 176,994
Printing, stationery and postage

HE RS 164,778 - 164,778 157,247 - 157,247
Renovation and repairs

HBEFERY 1,468,255 3,150 1,471,405 1,473,655 - 1,473,655
Other office expenses

-
o
AN

HibHx 205,738 43,174 248,912 122,209 - 122,209
Miscellaneous expenses

4,127,489 47,030 4,174,519 4,022,820 424 4,023,244

S]UsWSIBIS [BIOUBUIL

10. P8 % B 2 88 SURPLUS FOR BEFORE TAX
AREBNFEMSHRATAHKREHBRTHIER

The Group's surplus before tax is arrived at after charging:

£ & Group

TEEe BRES 2013 EEEE BREES 2012

General Fund Development 488 General Fund Development FAEE

Fund Total Fund Total

B HKS  BESHKS B HKS  BMHKS GBI BN HK

ZE AN & 83,800 6,800 90,600 102,100 6,000 108,100
Auditors' remuneration

HEHEE Rk 2 B1E 7,238 - 7,238 4,327 - 4327

Loss on disposal of items of plant
and equipment

e 462,509 1,932 464,441 493,539 1,288 494,827
Depreciation

THREF I KEHEER 3,414,200 7,850 3,422,050 3,469,120 8,065 3,477,185
Operating lease rental on land and

building



87 5 ¥ R B 51

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

201343 A31H
31 March 2013

10.

Gl kA

FTERESRS (&)

ERES

BRES

General Fund Development

B HS
83,800

Auditors' remuneration

HEWE KRB ZER 7,238
Loss on disposal of items of plant
and equipment

e 462,509
Depreciation
THREFKEHEER 3,414,200

Operating lease rental on land and

Fund
A HKS

7,850

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR (continued)

~a] Company

2013 EEEE BREES
48%8  General Fund Development
Total Fund
B HKS B HKS B HKS
83,800 102,100 - 102,100
7,238 4,327 - 4,327
462,509 493,539 - 493,539
3,422,050 3,469,120 8,065 3,477,185

building

11.

12.

HZE2013F3A31HIEFEME A
B 815,414 7T (20124 « B
1,906,0927T) © BRAA AE S HREK+

E ]I

EEENEME

ARrREEEREMERARFEEAM K
B Y B AL (T B 6 (2012 - f&) o

Fi {3 % B

RRBMRE (BBIEG) Ee8KER
BHENTIE - ERARRREFERNLEIM
AEBEBREC ERBRF - U2
R BERERARLBBMNESHEL BB
(20124 : 48) °

EREMNBAREFRAREAELY
HETERB R FIEFH E16.5% (2012
T E) (EREENESHERE -

REBFEARBREHR - HERF
W BB AR ZELEHRIA (20124 -
&) -

11.

12.

The surplus for the year ended 31 March 2013 dealt with in
the financial statements of the Company is HK$2,815,414
(2012: HK$1,906,092).

COUNCIL MEMBERS' REMUNERATION

No Council Members received or are going to receive any
remuneration in respect of their services during the year
(2012: Nil).

INCOME TAX

The Company exempted from all taxes under Section 88 of
the Inland Revenue Ordinance. No provision for Hong Kong
profits tax has been made as the Company did not generate
any assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year
(2012: Nil).

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for its subsidiary at
the rate of 16.5% on the estimated assessable profits arising
in Hong Kong during the year (2012: Nil).

There was no material unprovided deferred tax for its
subsidiary in respect of the year and as at the end of the
reporting period (2012: Nil).

105

S1uBWSIEIS [eloUBUIY



87 5 ¥ R BT 5T

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

201343 A31H
31 March 2013

13. 83K & {E PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

£ & Group
ERINSE £ B RE
Furniture and Musical Computer
equipment instruments equipment
PEHE HKS FEHE HKS FEHE HKS
2013%3H31H
At 31 March 2013
2012F4 /18 -
At 1 April 2012;
PR 2,752,558 2,328,096 710,782 5,791,436
Cost
2T E (2,312,582) (2,173,016) (666,602) (5,152,200)
Accumulated depreciation
BREHE 439,976 155,080 44,180 639,236
106 Net carrying amount
7 2012F4 A1 R - MK RAMERFE 439,976 155,080 44,180 639,236
§ At 1 April 2012, net of accumulated depreciation
=3
S e Yill 288,105 143,978 216,669 648,752
g Additions
3 e ( 8,338) - - ( 8338)
& Disposal
FAFTERE ( 281,883)  ( 131,680) (50,878)  ( 464,441)
Depreciation provided during the year
201343 H31H - HIBR Rt &R IFE 437,860 167,378 209,971 815,209

At 31 March 2013, net of accumulated depreciation

20133 A31H :
At 31 March 2013:

(D@ 2,890,327 2,461,574 912,451 6,264,352
Cost

2t e (2,452,467)  (2,294,196) (702,480)  (5,449,143)
Accumulated depreciation

BREDFE 437,860 167,378 209,971 815,209

Net carrying amount
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201343 A31H
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13. 2R R (&) PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

£ & Group
EUINSE S gezs B
Furniture and Musical Computer
equipment instruments equipment
PEHE HKS ERE HKS ERE HKS
2012%3H31H
At 31 March 2012
20114 /818 -
At 1 April 2011:
B X 2,649,333 2,384,817 718,947 5,753,097
Cost
2 E (2,122,481) (2,106,371) (611,597) (4,840,449)

Accumulated depreciation

R FE 526,852 278,446 107,350 912,648 107
Net carrying amount

20114818 - IR RFHITERFE 526,852 278,446 107,350 912,648 T
At 1 April 2011, net of accumulated depreciation §
30 175,325 26,279 24,138 225,742 g
Additions %
& - - (4327) ( 4327) 3
Disposal &
FERNITERE ( 262,201) ( 149,645) (82,981) ( 494,827)

Depreciation provided during the year

201243 A31H @ MK 2T ER FE 439,976 155,080 44,180 639,236

At 31 March 2012, net of accumulated
depreciation

201243 A31H :
At 31 March 2012:

RN 2,752,558 2,328,096 710,782 5,791,436
Cost

ZEHE (2,312,582) (2,173,016) (666,602) (5,152,200)
Accumulated depreciation

BRTHE 439,976 155,080 44,180 639,236

Net carrying amount
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13. 142 F:(% (&) PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

A Aa] Company

ERINSE L B RE
Furniture and Musical Computer
equipment instruments equipment
FEHE HKS FEHE HKS FEHE HKS
2013%£3H31H
At 31 March 2013
20124818
At 1 April 2012:
D& 2,752,558 2,320,096 704,986 5,777,640
Cost
25 e (2,312,582) (2,165,016) (665,314) (5,142,912)
Accumulated depreciation
BREVFE 439,976 155,080 39,672 634,728
108 Net carrying amount
11_ 20124 18 - Mk AT ERFE 439,976 155,080 39,672 634,728
§ At 1 April 2012, net of accumulated depreciation
o
S e Yill 288,105 143,978 216,669 648,752
g Additions
3 e ( 8,338) - - ( 8,338)
& Disposal
FRFTERE (1 281,883)  ( 131,680) (48,946)  ( 462,509)
Depreciation provided during the year
201353 H31H - MR EFHTERFE 437,860 167,378 207,395 812,633

At 31 March 2013, net of accumulated depreciation

20133 A31H :
At 31 March 2013:

[p# 2,890,327 2,453,574 906,655 6,250,556
Cost

2EHE (2,452,467)  (2,286,196) (699,260)  (5437,923)
Accumulated depreciation

BREVFE 437,860 167,378 207,395 812,633

Net carrying amount
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13. 2R R (&) PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

A &) Company

ERINSE L e BIERE
Furniture and Musical Computer
equipment instruments equipment
B HKS FEHE HKS 7B HKS

201253H31H
At 31 March 2012
20114818
At 1 April 2011:
D 2,649,333 2,384,817 718,947 5,753,097
Cost
25 E (2,122,481) (2,106,371) (611,597) (4,840,449)
Accumulated depreciation
BRME A 526,852 278,446 107,350 912,648
Net carrying amount
20114 18 - Mk 2T ERFE 526,852 278,446 107,350 912,648
At 1 April 2012, net of accumulated depreciation
N 175,325 26,279 18,342 219,946
Additions
HE - - (14,327) (4327)
Disposal
FERNTERE (262,201) ( 149,645) (81,693) ( 493,539)
Depreciation provided during the year
201293H31R - MR A ERFE 439,976 155,080 39,672 634,728
At 31 March 2012, net of accumulated depreciation
201243H318 :
At 31 March 2012:
[N 2,752,558 2,320,096 704,986 5,777,640
Cost
25 E (2,312,582) (2,165,016) (665,314) (5,142,912)
Accumulated depreciation
BREDFE 439,976 155,080 39,672 634,728

Net carrying amount
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

201343 A31H
31 March 2013

14. HKIED S INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

/A a] Company

2013

HKS 7

FEEMRAD - IR

Unlisted shares, at cost 8

F& (=) / Y Bt B & Bk 1A

Due (to) / from a subsidiary M
(35,708)

BB A RN Z AR REER - R EXBARKKI2EARNERE

21,657

21,565

The balance with a subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free and not repayable within the next twelve months.

FTEWNBRBZFBOT ¢
Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:
AL R A &R, B EIT TR
IR 2 A

Place of  Nominal value

R REAARBAN
BmA DL

Percentage of equity

incorporation and of issued directly attributable to
the Company

operations  ordinary share
capital

BEERETPEBERRLA B BEE2TT
Hong Kong Children Chinese Hong Kong HK$2
Orchestra Limited

BELVFHEEERAF BB 2T
Hong Kong Junior Chinese Hong Kong HK$2
Orchestra Limited

BEBTLFHLEBERAT B B2
Hong Kong Young Chinese Hong Kong HK$2
Orchestra Limited

BEEPLELEKBEAERLDF B BT
HKCO Orchestral Academy Limited Hong Kong HK$1
BATREEMAERRAR &k ML TT
HKCO Artistic Research and Hong Kong HKS 1

Development Company Limited

2013
100

100

100

100

100

2012
100

100

100

100

100

3

Principal
activities

ER

Dormant

VG

Dormant

EY: -

Dormant

NE R
Dormant
TR
Artistic
research and
development
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15. EKRIEMR

ARBRAEEZ BWRAZKE E
LEXIEEBEETHTERERES
([BHEKRERB] ) HEZSES
FIERA - AEEHREMIAR 2 W
A EEZHEMRTELEBUME
MERE  KARARARAKEEBHES
SRR EMEARMILEEWA -
BRTHEMEPZEER—RA—EZMAE
Ao KRR RAREHOHREERK
R EENES - EEESE R
BBHAIE o RN EAERIARA AT
RAEEZ BEERELZUTREFA
W EEERRYEBHETNE
o AREE MR B L FERE
EEMERARRRAREMREAEER
It o EWARR B RE -

15.

WERARRE (ERIRER) ZEEFIRZE

The aged analysis of the accounts receivable that are neither individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is as

follows:

REBHZRE

Neither past due nor impaired

BHIE3E A ERRE

1 to 3 months past due but not impaired

BB HERRBEZ ERARTAE S & A
SEARUERCHZBITFAR -
REBELR  ARFEEENERR
BARZSEMELRERE  EARE
EERUBEREY  MAFHERTDH
BRA2HEKD -

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The Company's and Group's accounts receivable are
receivables from Urban Ticketing System ("URBTIX") of LCSD
on concert income, and receivables from its customers on
performance fee and others. The sales of concert tickets are
mainly conducted through URBTIX, and the Company and
the Group receive the concert income from LCSD one to
two months after the completion of the related concerts.
The credit period offered to other customers is generally
for a period of one to two months. The Company and the
Group seek to maintain strict control over their outstanding
receivables. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by
senior management. In view of the aforementioned and
the fact that the Company's and the Group's accounts
receivable relate to a number of diversified customers, there
is no significant concentration of credit risk. The Group and
the Company do not hold any collateral or other credit
enhancements over these balances. Accounts receivable are
non-interest-bearing.

e

RAIREE
Company and Group
2013 2012
B HKS B HKS
184,646 238,119
10,037 3,000
194,683 241,119

Accounts receivable that were past due but not impaired
relate to a number of independent customers that have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past experience,
the Council Members of the Company are of the opinion that
no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
20134 3A31H

31 March 2013
16. FAIRIE « ¥ K H it U RN 16. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES
R2013F3A31H AR e AER 2 As at 31 March 2013, the Company’s and Group's deposits
Y4 N H i B W BR I FE s HR sl Rk (B - and other receivables were neither past due nor impaired
(20124 : f®) (2012: Nil).

17. RERERIRETIEEH CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS

£ 8 Group A\] Company

2013 2012 2013 2012

BEOHKS B HKS  BE HKS B HKS

NE RIRITERS 14,598,213 5,854,696 14,595,123 5,848,607
Cash and bank balances

TEHITER 4,015,772 9,018,156 4015772 9,018,156
Time deposits

1 1 2 18,613,985 14,872,852 18,610,895 14,866,763
o
3 FRI|BITZHSBRBRITERTFRER Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
% BUEFENFE - BEARN A RAEBREHIR bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made
F SERZzEON  RHTHFERHA—A for varying periods of between one day and two months
3 ZMEATSE » LD BIBENRE 2 55 depending on the immediate cash requirements of the
s THIF B o Company and the Group, and earn interest at the respective

short term time deposit rates.

18. EBMHEREREGAERE 18. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED LIABILTIES
ENEEARE  BERGOBHENR Creditors are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled
AT o on 60-day terms.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
20134 3A31H

31 March 2013

19. REHERH 19. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
AN RAEFUKLHAEFRAES The Company and the Group leases its office properties under
TEYE  BSTREYEHEEHAE_ET= operating lease arrangements. Lease for these properties are
FERE o negotiated for terms ranging from two to three years.
M2013F3A31H + A AE RAELEIR At 31 March 2013, the Company and the Group had total
B REECEHEmM AR RREZR 2 future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
KEMASLEBOAT : operating leases falling due as follows:

NCIPSES
Company and Group
2012
B HKS
—%R 2,196,000 1,742,000
Within one year 113
F_EFAF(BEER2F) 4,248,000 74,250

In the second to fifth years, inclusive
6,444,000 1,816,250

S1uBWSIEIS [eloUBUIY



S]UsWSIBIS [BIOUBUIL

87 5 ¥ R BT 5T

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

201343 A31H
31 March 2013

200 LERBSRERMIRA 20.

ZESMTENBRERARZERE &
201293 A31B 2 B L& E R
T -

£MBFE Financial assets

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial
instruments as at the end of the reporting period, including
the comparative information as at 31 March 2012, are as
follows:

RBEPRR - ARFARAEEZEREERBRERLBEFIERRNOT

At the end of the reporting period, the financial assets of the Group and the Company only included the category of loan and

receivables, which are as follows:

& Y AR 3K

Accounts receivable

TREEDRBANIIER - Be LEMEKERE
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

P& W B B8 2 R R IR

Amount due from a subsidiary

ReMFERREEAB

Cash and cash equivalents

£ B & {§ Financial liabilities

£ & Group /A |] Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
BECHKS B HKS B HKS B HKS
194,683 241,119 194,683 241,119
992,419 374,270 992,419 374,270
- - - 14,188

18,613,985 14,872,852 18,610,895 14,866,762

19,801,087 15,488,241 19,797,997 15,496,339

REBRERR > ARRARAEEZEHBBRARRABHEAAARZEBRAGENT :

As at the end of the reporting period, the financial liabilities of the Group and the Company only included the category of financial

liabilities at amortised cost, which are as follows:

£ & Group

/~a] Company

CRIBEREENRERETEE
Financial liabilities included in creditors and accrued
liabilities

AN NCIE O

2013 2012 2013 2012
BEHG BEHKS BEHKS B HKS
465,631 361,978 465,631 358,978

- - 35716 -

Amount due to a subsidiary

465,631 361,978 501,347 358,978
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21.

MERREEZBREREER

ARBHBIAMS R EZRRAIE
ERBREABECRR - BEEEXER
MRkAEEESERR ZBEK  HEN
T o

EEmE

AEBTRMEE  TEBEEBEE &
EREMEYRZEERR - TIRE S
HTBERIEZ IR - M RARRERZ
ETAZEEE - AEEEHRTER
SREEMNR YRR - ARERY A
(2] L B R BB 1 2 50 ) JRE (B S 1R R AR
AEEYEEERBRBOETHBER

B E L mE

AEBNRERZE PERRR RIEHN
MBERHFR - RIEFCHORFHE
ENEHEEHRBESTER

AEERREPRZAAI M AT H 2
TRABZIHBERGT

PN BRIR

Creditors

eI RRIR

Creditors

21.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMNET OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments
are credit risk and liquidity risk. The Council Members reviews
and agrees policies for managing the risks as below.

Credit risk

The credit risk of the Group's financial assets, which comprise
accounts receivable, and deposits and other receivables,
arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amount of these instruments.
The Group reviews the recoverable amounts of each financial
assets regularly to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are recognised for the irrecoverable balances. The Group has
no significant concentration of credit risks.

Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements
in the short and longer term.

The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities as at
the end of the reporting period, based on the contractual
undiscounted payments, was as follows:

2013
D HA31{E A 3= L2E A “BEL
Less than 3 3 to less than Total
months 12 months
BEE HKS B HKS B HKS
406,631 59,000 465,631
2012
DRA3{E A 3ELM12EA FEE
Less than 3 3 to less than Total
months 12 months
B HKS B HKS B HKS
361,978

361,978 -

115

S1uBWSIEIS [eloUBUIY



-
-
()]

S1UBWTEIS [elouBUIY

87 5 ¥ R BT 5T

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

201343 A31H
31 March 2013

21.

22,

MBEEAREBEERBR(E)

£.3 -7

AEEEAER T RZARAREAE
BB ABELEURERR
@2 BEARLLE  ASKIFEER -

NEBRBLERAMEBELE ALERE
ARSI H AR - REBW AT EINA
MHERERMBR - H2013F3H31H
N2012F3A31MBIEFE  BEELRE
EEE BRIEFTEED -

AEBENMBARBL X EVREEERIA
MBAB)UNEREARABR - AEEZ
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BEGN20134F8 730 B #Ht A H Bk
RIUERETIE -

21.

22.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVIES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group's capital management
are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions.
The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the years
ended 31 March 2013 and 2012.

The Group monitors capital using a current ratio, which is
current assets divided by current liabilities. The Group's policy
is to keep the current ratio above 1.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the Council on 30 August 2013.
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KB A Accolade Donor

(51,000,000 or above)
RE - ZFH: [REFE  RAREW] - HFE: [2EBE]  XENEL ETH BANTE  GESTENESELARR -
One who believes that the orchestra deserves the highest honour.

FIRREREES BOCHK Charitable Foundation
=EEEKESsE Kerry Group Kuok Foundation Ltd
IR Blanc de Chine

B, EZ #5 B A Brilliance Donor

($500,000 - $999,999)
SAE - (B3 B [F3AKEKR] - GFE) ¢ 5 kK] ~hFF M5 ARPERKRELZE -

One who ranks the Orchestra as brilliant in artistic excellence.

ZrHEEEE Safety Godown Group
EBRITEEES The Hongkong Bank Foundation
RN 2] YN Care & Health Limited
BHEBE Fung Ying Seen Koon

MBI A Connoisseur Donor

($100,000 - $499,999)
ME - HERTES  THASOHE - GAZ: [HEHES] - TAEE-MERU] - MEERENEEZROERER -

One who accords critical acclaim to the Orchestra.

P
?ﬁ 15 A RTT Hang Seng Bank
= iR 7 Causeway Corner
IREREG IS0 Worldwide Executive Centre
F AL SINOPEC
BERITEB DT China Merchants Bank Hong Kong Branch
ZH(FE)BAmARR R Amway (China) Co. Ltd
ERESERAF Lu's Foundation Ltd
BRADBRA Mrs Sacha Jane Yasumoto
BELE Mr David An

BB A2+ Ms Pansy Ho




R #EB A Delight Donor

($10,000 - $99,999)
HE -t BE - UKk

mELREN -

One who finds pleasure and delight in the music of the Orchestra.

R
RPIRTRAPI R
EAPERAERAT

BEBRBEEESERTRAEE

MEEEER

T EEEE
BRMeRixe

)i JE!

SHEH

MEtEhE

BMW Concessionaires (HK) Ltd.
NEEAE K Em At
KGR ETS PR

I EERRAF

EREERGFMEBAARAA]

AR AR AT
CEEXERRAA
BERRBE
REBAF L
ITRFETRE
REELE
HERZLT
EEX L
FREEL
ZFReT/MA
FREPHME
FRERA
BREU# B
BEE ¢
FE\ELE
BG &R IERE
BRIEEE T4
BRRLEEFE

Tsit Wing Group
Windsor Arch, Star River, Macau
The Hong Kong and China Gas Co Ltd

Mr Chen Yuguang, Chairman of Hyson International Cultural Foundation

Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd.
Kum Shing Group

Mission Hills Golf Club

Nameson Group

Shun Hing Group

Wofoo Social Enterprises

BMW Concessionaires (HK) Ltd.
Rotary Club of Kowloon West
Ernst & Young

Shui On Construction and Materials Limited
PCP CPA Limited

Shenzhen Investment Limited
Chi Kee Investment Co Ltd

Dr Huang Danhong

Ir Edmund KH Leung SBS OBE JP
Mrand Mrs A F M Conway

Mr Zhu Jian'er

Ms Chiu So Lan

Mr Chau Hon Man

Mr Thomas Li Chu Kwan

Ms Francis Li Wing Ki

Ms Vivian Li Wing Yin

Mr & Mrs S W Li

Ms Chan Yi Mei

Prof Yan Huichang, Hubert

Mr Ricky W K Li

Mrs Stella Lu

Mr Chan Chin Hua

HKCO Fan
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ZZ B A Encore Donor
($1,000 - $9,999)

Y or =T
= B8 B IEAX Ao
One who enjoys the performance of the Orchestra and wants it to continue to develop and grow.

bEERESE (BE) GRAF Pico Zeman Securities (HK) Limted
EHRRE THERESS Wanchai and Central & Western District Industries & Commerce Association
BEN T &R EREE RS/ N Huayang Primary School, Shuangliu, Chengdu
UNEESE N Ean Rotary Club of Happy Valley
2L A Mr Paul S W Leung SBS
BRoK B A Mr Chan Wing Cheung
ReR i 2 5 A Mr Chan Kin Bun
Vil Mr Fang Fang
IFERR £ Mr Bosco H N Ho
ERLE Mr Richard Hui Chung Yee
HEME Iven & Gary
FERESE Mr Lee Yuk Fat
John J O'Toole John JO'Toole
RERR/ME Ms Ng Wai King
SR B Dr Chang Kan Jane
HEBLE Mr J A Miller
Bk E Mr Anthony W K Chow
EIEME Dr Tsao Yen Chow
BEEIEZT Ms Helen Wong
[y YN Ms Susanna S 'Y Chan

§ FREGEE Mr Lai Chun Kit

% EIRRIE Mr Wong Shui Lam

. By T5 50 204 Ms Lina Yan
FLEHEL Dr Koong May Kay
B4/ A Ms Ma Kin San Bianca
\BRIGEE Mr Alan K L Wong
B N@EAE Mr Jack Chow
BRI A T4+ Mr Carlson Tong JP
AXKEL A Mr Samuel Yung
Bk 22+ Mrs Louisia Yung
ARBILAE Mr Solomon Yung
Aera/ A Ms Tiffany Yung
MR- Mr P. Y. Chow
ErrA/ A Ms Chim Sze Lee
=ER/)AE Ms Bonny Wong
RSB A Mr Stanley Shen
LERE A Ms Betty Hung Pik Vi
L2/ A Ms Hung Ling Wah
EEIRSE Mr Lo Chi Chung William
LA E- 6y Prof Cheng Kai Ming
DR E Mr Tsang Chiu Ming
SREEA Ms Amy L Y Lok
RREE+ Dr Annie Wong
REFREFIEERN T4+ Ms Leung Oi Sie Elsie GBM JP
FT3 A Ms Wong Yin Man
FREpIRIE I Dr Joshua Chan
|2 (6) Anonymous (6)

BEYARESR (X)) - FAZ UM
Donors' Title (English) : By Dr Carlye W L Tsui
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